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USING THE GAZETTE
The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to: 

New Zealand Gazette
Department of Internal Affairs 
P.O. Box 805 
Wellington 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 
Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number. 
Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.  
Advertising rates are not negotiable. 
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 
Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or 
over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway 

Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 

Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the web site:  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 
5 May 2006 
Wallace, Donald Andrew, of 81 Main Road, Fairfield, 
Dunedin, at 10.08 a.m. 
21 July 2006 
Hope, Joshua Lee, electrical sales representative, of 3 Mohi 
Place, Taupo, at 2.06 p.m. 
Spence, Aaron John, sales representative, of 166 Hinurea 
Road West, R.D. 2, Matamata, at 2.50 p.m. 
Thompson, Darren Aperehama, specialised coatings 
labourer, of 2/2 Azalea Place, Waiuku, Auckland, at 1.55 p.m. 
24 July 2006 
Bigham, Ross Joseph Allan, farmhand, of 389 Waotu 
South Road, R.D. 1, Putaruru, at 11.07 a.m. 
Brooks, Sharon Margaret, beneficiary, of 2/88 Worksop 
Road, Masterton, at 11.25 a.m. 
Cobb, Norman Claude, farmer, of 421 Coast Road, 
Wainuiomata, Lower Hutt, at 10.23 a.m. 
Fowler, Lisa Joy, milking assistant, of Rapid 447, Tinwald 
Westerfield Mayfield Road, Lagmhor, 1 R.D., Ashburton, at 
9.00 a.m. 
King, Alexander Trevor Antony, unemployed, of 
74 Farquhars Road, Redwood, Christchurch, at 10.35 a.m. 
Reid, Barry Claude, co-director, and Reid, Heather 
Marie, office manager, both of 162A Parton Road, 
Papamoa, Tauranga, at 11.49 a.m. 
Schou, Kristoffer Graeme Wharekete, business consultant, 
of 4A Leslie Place, Hamilton, at 3.45 p.m. 
Tarres, Martin Murphy, beneficiary, and Tarres, Mary 
Patricia, housewife, both of 25 Charlotte Lane, Woolston, 
Christchurch, at 3.05 p.m. 
West, Casana Ngawai, student, of 68 Beach Road, Muriwai 
Beach, R.D. 2, Gisborne, at 8.00 a.m. 
25 July 2006 
Burcher, Christopher Kerry, management consultant, of 
36 Nimstedt Avenue, Albany, Auckland, at 3.00 p.m. 

Davies, Angela Lorraine, unemployed, of 750 Buxton-
Marysville Road, Marysville, Victoria, Australia, at 1.30 p.m. 
Harwood, Sara Ngaire, mother, of 260 Long Plantation 
Road, R.D. 2, Culverden, North Canterbury, at 2.40 p.m. 
Hawthorne, Robert John, retired, of 106A Banks Street, 
Thames, at 9.00 a.m. 
Hayes, Shelley Louise, mother, of 33 Kelso Crescent, 
Invercargill, at 12.35 p.m. 
MacMillan, Paul George, unemployed, of 50 Brown Street, 
City Rise, Dunedin, at 2.32 p.m. 
Magon, Sophia Joy, student, of 33 Domain Road, 
Glenfield, North Shore, at 4.15 p.m. 
McDonald, Hugh-Allen, unemployed, of 9 Hawkey Street, 
Timaru, at 1.20 p.m. 
Middleton, Mark Daniel, produce salesman, of 93 Moa 
Road, Pt Chevalier, Auckland, at 11.15 a.m. 
Munday, Jill Evelyn, retired, of 52C Kendal Avenue, 
Burnside, Christchurch, at 12.40 p.m. 
Pascoe, David Alexander, beneficiary, of 63 O’Hara Street, 
Invercargill, at 11.00 a.m. 
Rushton, Joanne Maree, beneficiary, of 44 Torlesse Street, 
Avonside, Christchurch, at 11.34 a.m. 
Sammons, Maree Ann (also known as Woods, Maree 
Ann), beneficiary, of 146 Champion Street, Cannons Creek, 
Porirua, at 9.07 a.m. 
Skinner, James John, unemployed, at 3.45 p.m. 
White, Hiko Jingo, sealing manager, of 28 Raumanga 
Valley Road, Whangarei, at 3.54 p.m. 
26 July 2006 
Arnold, Michael John, grocery manager, of 1/18 Golf Road, 
Tahunanui, Nelson, at 3.25 p.m. 
Crosby, Moana Mary (also known as Norton, Moana 
Mary), beneficiary, of 1A Willis Road, Papakura, Auckland, 
at 12.28 p.m. 
Holman, Jeremey Nathanael, glazier, of 23 Woodcocks 
Road, Warkworth, at 10.10 a.m. 
Kuklinski, Jodie Maree, beneficiary, of 11 Gibbons 
Crescent, Gonville, Wanganui, at 4.45 p.m. 
Leilua, Faalagi Juliann, call centre representative, of 
22 Elmdon Street, Mangere, Auckland, at 10.25 a.m. 
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Mills, Sarah Jane, beneficiary, of 2374 Takapau Road, 
Waipukurau, at 10.22 a.m. 
Morley, Vaughan Wayne, caregiver, of 410 Hart Drive, 
Hastings, at 9.00 a.m. 
Mortensen, Clive Arthur, company director, of 105 Moore 
Street, Hillcrest, Auckland, at 10.18 a.m. 
Nelson, Joshua Samuel, unemployed, of 67 Oxford Street, 
Tawa, Wellington, at 12.44 p.m. 
Rosser, Phillip Andrew, warehouse supervisor, of 13 Court 
Crescent, Pakuranga, Auckland, at 4.16 p.m. 
Stace, Donella Celia, beneficiary, of 15 Sioux Avenue, 
Hornby, Christchurch, at 12.55 p.m. 
Tindle, Christopher Sean, unemployed, of 3 Keywella 
Drive, Conifer Grove, Takanini, Auckland, at 4.36 p.m. 
Tipene, Kiwi Henare, beneficiary, of 56 Park Avenue, 
Kensington, Whangarei, at 12.20 p.m. 
Williams, Stewart Thomas, beneficiary, of 26 Duigan 
Street, Wanganui, at 10.47 a.m. 
Wolland, Graeme John, beneficiary, and Wolland, 
Valerie Betsy Anne, office administrator, both of 138A 
Hillsborough Road, Hillsborough, Auckland, at 11.50 a.m. 
Wynne, Anne-Marie Edna, mother, of 2/5 Sinclair Street, 
Devonport, Auckland, at 1.00 p.m. 
27 July 2006 
Ali, Wakid (also known as Albazargan, Wakid Ali),
beneficiary, of 45 Philomel Crescent, Bayswater, Auckland, 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Barrett, Henry Patrick Gordon, unemployed, of 419 Ilam 
Road, Ilam, Christchurch, at 2.25 p.m. 
Batten, Cassidy Maryann Rocky, unemployed, of 338 
Sunset Road, Sunnybrook, Rotorua, at 12.18 p.m. 
Maharey, Fraser William, builder’s labourer, of Rangiotu, 
Manawatu, at 11.34 a.m. 
Mercer, Glenda Rae, mother, of 92 Kitchener Street, Gore, 
at 9.13 a.m. 
Morgan, Amanda Lorraine, officer, of 48 Wake Street, 
Hamilton, at 1.50 p.m. 
Morris, Lee James, service manager, of 23A Macdonell 
Street, Taupo, at 11.15 a.m. 
Myers, Evan John (also known as Bottle, Evan John), not 
employed, at 10.05 a.m. 
Shaw, Nina-Marie, unemployed, of 29B Charles Street, 
Westshore, Napier, at 11.40 a.m. 
Waikari, Makarita Lovie, beneficiary, of 1 Nuffield 
Avenue, Marewa, Napier, at 2.45 p.m. 

Warbrick, Kane Warren Patiti, fencer, of 14 Seddon 
Street, Carterton, at 2.04 p.m. 
Warena, Kevin John, beneficiary, of 20A York Street, 
Rotorua, at 10.45 a.m. 
Winitana, Sherson Lee, unemployed, of 11 Pine Drive, 
Murupara, at 1.55 p.m. 
Wood, Margaret Susan, contract worker, of 7/66 Ferndale 
Road, Mt Wellington, Auckland, at 10.29 a.m. 
28 July 2006 
Baxter, Nicole Jane, student, of 12 Edward Stafford 
Avenue, Halswell, Christchurch, at 10.25 a.m. 
Burton, Charmain Ann, payroll clerk, of 57 Ottawa Road, 
Wainoni, Christchurch, at 9.30 a.m. 
Mattson, Andrew Paul, security technician, of 17 Blain 
Avenue, Pukekohe, Auckland, at 9.36 a.m. 
Stratford, Jason Kelly, driver, of 255 State Highway No. 1, 
Northroad, R.D. 2, Kaitaia, at 10.22 a.m. 
Thomas, Julie Anne, office worker, of 26A Stratford 
Street, Fendalton, Christchurch, at 12.00 midday. 
Tobin, Elizabeth Jane, administrator, of 17 Blair Avenue, 
Pukekohe, Auckland, at 9.56 a.m. 
Williams, Joanne Patrice, beneficiary/hairdresser, of 
41 Dundas Road, Riverside, Whangarei, at 11.42 a.m. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba5197

In Bankruptcy 
Notice of Orders Annulling Adjudications 
The order of adjudication dated the 10th day of August 2005 
against Howe, Vanessa Jane, was annulled by order of the 
High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (b) of 
the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 17th day 
of May 2006. 
The order of adjudication dated the 7th day of October 2005 
against Wells, Carron Anne, of 2/203 Campbell Road, 
Oranga, Auckland, was annulled by order of the High Court 
at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (b) of the Insolvency 
Act 1967, with effect from the 28th day of June 2006. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba5206

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

The Store 2000 Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, 
hereby give notice that on the 21st day of July 2006 at 
4.10 p.m., we were appointed joint and several receivers and 
managers of the assets and undertakings of The Store 2000 
Limited pursuant to a general security agreement dated the 
20th day of September 2004. 

Short Description of Property Charged Under the General 
Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the 
company. 

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Ferrier 
Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and 
Managers. 
Inquiries to: Pravin Bhana.
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Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any 
assets of the above-named company, please provide details 
to the receivers and managers forthwith. 
ar5126

Cover Up Solutions Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation) 
Notice of Ceasing to Act as Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 29 of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as from the 25th day of July 
2006, John Robert Buchanan and Callum James Macdonald, 
cease to act as receivers and managers of the above-named 
company. 
Dated at Auckland this 25th day of July 2006. 
JOHN R. BUCHANAN and CALLUM J. MACDONALD, 
Joint Receivers and Managers. 
Address for Service: Buchanan Macdonald Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, 101 Wairau Road, Takapuna, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 101-993, North Shore 
Mail Centre, Auckland. 
ar5136

Namel Limited (in receivership and in liquidation) 
Notice of Cessation of Receivership 
Christine Margaret Dunphy and Iain Bruce Shephard, 
of Wellington, hereby give notice that on the 28th day of 

July 2006, they ceased to act as receivers and managers 
of all the property and assets of the company. 
Control of the company has been passed to the 
liquidators, and any queries should be directed to 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level Sixteen, 113 The Terrace, 
Wellington. 
IAIN BRUCE SHEPHARD, Former Receiver and Manager. 
ar5201

Kaiti Mall Liquor Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to a general security 
agreement dated the 23rd day of April 2004 given by Kaiti 
Mall Liquor Limited in its favour, DB Breweries Limited 
has appointed John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of 
Napier, as receiver and manager of the company.  
This appointment commenced on the 27th day of July 2006. 
The property in respect of which the receiver and manager 
has been appointed is all of the company’s undertaking, 
property and assets, wherever situated, both present and 
future.
The Offices of the Receiver and Manager Are: Gladstone 

Chambers, 50 Tennyson Street (P.O. Box 1022), 
Napier. Telephone/facsimile: (06) 835 6280. Email: 
jmanagh@xtra.co.nz 

Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
JOHN MANAGH, Receiver and Manager. 
ar5173

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following companies on the dates and times below: 
20 July 2006 
Parklands Investments Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.12 a.m. 
27 July 2006 
EWJ Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 10.12 a.m. 
Pungapunga Developments Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.04 a.m. 
Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al5198

Trimac Developments Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Sheree Ann Hart was appointed liquidator of the company 
on the date and time below: 
18 July 2006 
Trimac Developments Limited at 9.00 a.m. 
S. A. HART, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 
127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga. Telephone: 
(07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz 
Note: The liquidation is a solvent voluntary liquidation. 
al5211

The Chaucer Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on 
the date and time below: 
20 July 2006 
The Chaucer Group Limited (in liquidation) at 11.10 a.m. 
K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
Addresses of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown 
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga 
(Telephone: (07) 571 6280) or 38C Cavendish Drive, 
Manukau, Auckland (Telephone: (09) 262 3634). Web site: 
www.rhb.co.nz
al5202

The Mussel Boys Limited, The Mussel Boys 
Kaikoura Limited, Mussel Boys Franchising 
Limited and Mussel Boys Supply Company Limited 
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the  
companies following a special resolution entered into  
each company’s minute book, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below: 
19 July 2006 
The Mussel Boys Limited (in liquidation) at 4.05 p.m 
The Mussel Boys Kaikoura Limited (in liquidation) at 

4.05 p.m 
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Mussel Boys Franchising Limited (in liquidation) at 
4.05 p.m 

Mussel Boys Supply Company Limited (in liquidation) at 
4.05 p.m 

Dated at Wellington this 24th day of July 2006. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington. 
For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad. 
al5088

Competent Media (N.Z.) Limited (trading as
Competent Liquor and MC Roast) (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the  
company following a special resolution entered into  
the company’s minute book, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below: 
23 July 2006  
Competent Media (N.Z.) Limited (in liquidation) at 

2.00 p.m. 
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of July 2006. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington. 
For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad. 
al5089

NBC Building & Construction Limited and NBC 
Joinery Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named companies by 
special resolution of the shareholders on the 27th day of July 
2006 at 9.00 a.m. 
The liquidators fix the 28th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the companies are able to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
these companies should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al5150

MacPherson Marine Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders on the 27th day of July 
2006 at 2.00 p.m. 
The liquidators fix the 28th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are able to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al5194

Seamart Mt Albert Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation), Seamart Restaurant Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation), Seamart 
Processing Limited (in receivership and in 
liquidation), Seamart (Wholesale) Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation) and Seamart 
Properties Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Henry David Levin, insolvency practitioner, and Barry 
Phillip Jordan, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of Seamart Mt Albert 
Limited (in receivership and in liquidation), Seamart 
Restaurant Limited (in receivership and in liquidation), 
Seamart Processing Limited (in receivership and in 
liquidation), Seamart (Wholesale) Limited and Seamart 
Properties Limited (in receivership and in liquidation) on the 
27th day of July 2006 at 10.56 a.m., 10.57 a.m., 11.01 a.m., 
10.55 a.m. and 10.59 a.m. respectively, by the High Court 
at Auckland. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 24th day of August 2006, as 
the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish 
any priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidations may be 
made to Gavin Harold at McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0004. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 
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HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of any of the above-named companies should provide details 
to the liquidators urgently. 
al5195

West City Valet Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Henry David Levin, insolvency practitioner, and David 
Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of West City Valet Limited 
(in liquidation) on the 27th day of July 2006 at 10.24 a.m., 
by the High Court at Auckland. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed Thursday, the 24th day of August 
2006, as the last day for creditors to make their claims and 
establish any priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Sarah FitzGerald at McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al5210

Development Access Builders Limited, Motivation 
(2001) Limited, Prima Enterprises Limited and
The Hook Line & Sinker Bar & Grill (2000)
Limited (all in liquidation) (“the companies”)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 20th day of July 2006, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 
1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both 
of Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of Development Access Builders Limited at 
10.45 a.m., Motivation (2001) Limited at 10.24 a.m., Prima 
Enterprises Limited at 10.22 a.m. and The Hook Line  
& Sinker Bar & Grill Limited at 10.55 a.m. 
The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 20th 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al5082

Awal Holdings Limited, B C Industrial Engineers 
& Consultants Limited and Brockliss Holdings 
Limited (all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 27th day of July 2006, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 
1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both 
of Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of Awal Holdings Limited at 10.21 a.m., 
B C Industrial Engineers & Consultants Limited at 
10.35 a.m. and Brockliss Holdings Limited at 10.28 a.m. 
The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 27th 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al5255

Allcater NZ Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 20th day of July 2006, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 
1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Colin Thomas McCloy, chartered accountant, both 
of Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of Allcater NZ Limited at 12.22 p.m. 
The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 20th 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al5081



3 AUGUST 2006 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 91 2693 

Central Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Richard Dale Agnew and John Anthony Waller, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed as joint and 
several liquidators of the company by special resolution 
of the shareholder on the 26th day of July 2006 at 3.30 p.m., 
the date and time the liquidation commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of the company, we fix 
the 21st day of August 2006, as the day on or before  
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 26th day of July 2006. 
RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 
Creditors and the Shareholder May Direct Inquiries to:
Rees G. Logan, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag  
92-162, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. Facsimile: 
(09) 355 8013. 
Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is a result 
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholder. 
al5167

City Bakery & Cafe Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered 
accountants of Wellington, were appointed joint and several 
liquidators of City Bakery & Cafe Limited by the High 
Court, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the 24th day of July 2006 at 10.40 a.m. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of City Bakery & Cafe 
Limited, we fix the 24th day of August 2006, as the day on 
or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: City Bakery & Cafe Limited 
(in liquidation), care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113-119 
The Terrace (P.O. Box 243), Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 462 7000. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Richard 
J. Nacey). 
al5096

Tatlers Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On the 15th day of June 2006, it was resolved by special 
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, that Tatlers Limited be liquidated 
and that Alan Raymond Macdonald, of Macdonald Pearce 
Perniskie Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator for 
the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of June 2006 at 
1.00 p.m. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Details are also available on the web site 

www.companies.govt.nz 
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
ALAN RAYMOND MACDONALD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: 16 Main Street, Gore. Telephone: 
(03) 209 0390. Facsimile: (03) 208 9129. 
al5087

Jones Motor Bodies Limited (trading as Jones Odell 
Motor Bodies) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Karen Betty Mason and Lloyd James Hayward, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Jones Motor Bodies Limited (in liquidation) on the 24th day 
of July 2006 at 11.45 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Jones Motor Bodies 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 24th day of August 2006, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution.  
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward. 
al5094

JOD Limited (formerly Jones Odell Motor Bodies 
Limited) (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Karen Betty Mason and Lloyd James Hayward, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
JOD Limited (in liquidation) on the 25th day of July 2006 at 
11.45 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of JOD Limited  
(in liquidation) fix the 25th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution.  
Dated this 25th day of July 2006. 
L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward. 
al5111
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Datum Group Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Datum Group Limited (in liquidation) on the 25th day of 
July 2006 at 1.30 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Datum Group Limited 
(in liquidation) fix the 11th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution.  
Dated this 25th day of July 2006. 
R. K. MASON, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 
al5139

Doyles Contracting Supplies Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that on the 31st day of July 2006 at 
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that the company be wound up 
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason be 
appointed as liquidators. 
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Doyles Contracting 
Supplies Limited (in liquidation) fix the 31st day of August 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
R. K. MASON, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 
Explanation: The shareholders of Doyles Contracting 
Supplies Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the 
above-named solvent company which is no longer trading. 
al5244

Planet Earth Water Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Planet Earth Water Limited (in liquidation) on the 26th day 
of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of Planet Earth Water 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 25th day of August 2006, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 26th day of July 2006. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al5129

CHL Number Three Limited (formerly Dunum 
Limited) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
CHL Number Three Limited (in liquidation) on the 26th day 
of July 2006 at 2.00 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of CHL Number Three 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 25th day of August 2006, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al5162

Eden One Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Eden One Limited (in liquidation) on the 26th day of July 
2006 at 9.30 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Eden One Limited  
(in liquidation) fix the 25th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution.  
Dated this 26th day of July 2006. 
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
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a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Arron Heath. 
al5138

K & M Joinery ( 1999 ) Limited (trading as Kitchen
& Door Factory) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at 
Nelson on the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.17 a.m., 
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and John Trevor 
Whittfield, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Thursday, the 31st day of 
August 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 20 July 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Glenys Keil. Telephone: (09) 306 3331. 
al5092

Soapstone Enterprises Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 21st day of July 2006 at 
4.45 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris van 
Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 1st day of September 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 21 July 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Inquiries to: Roy Horrocks. Telephone: (09) 303 3332. 
al5237

Apex Construction Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 24th day of July 2006 at 
6.33 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris van 
Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, the 1st day of 
September 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 24 July 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514. 
al5149

Carkraft Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 24th day of July 2006 at 
8.31 a.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris van 
Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Thursday, the 31st day of 
August 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors  
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 24 July 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Dennis Wood. Telephone: (09) 306 3354. 
al5127

New Zealand Education Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 

1993, and in the matter of New Zealand Education
Limited:

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on the 27th day of July 2006 at 11.17 a.m., with 
the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator. 
The liquidator fixes the 10th day of September 2006, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated at East Tamaki this 31st day of July 2006. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: 
(09) 577 0243. 
al5224
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PEMS Autos Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 

1993, and in the matter of PEMS Autos Limited:
Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.50 a.m., with 
the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds and Gilbert Dale 
Chapman as joint and several liquidators. 
The liquidators fix the 30th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, 
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated at East Tamaki this 24th day of July 2006. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: 
(09) 577 0243.
al5077

The Little House Company Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 

1993, and in the matter of The Little House Company
Limited:

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m., with 
the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator. 
The liquidator fixes the 30th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, 
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated at East Tamaki this 24th day of July 2006. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: 
(09) 577 0243.
al5078

Mak Tec Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell and 
Paul John McCormick, insolvency practitioners and chartered 
accountants of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of Mak Tec Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 24th day of July 2006 at 
9.40 a.m.  
The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 21st 
day of August 2006, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Stella Hewitt, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 97-101 
Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 25th day of July 2006. 
NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al5125

Fisher Windows and Doors (Nelson) Limited
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1272253 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, it was resolved by special 
resolution of shareholders that the above-named company be 
wound up voluntarily and that Richard Alfred Jenkins and 
Bede Carran, chartered accountants of VBM Consultants 
Limited, be appointed liquidators with the liquidation 
commencing on the 25th day of July 2006 at 4.04 p.m. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies  
Act 1993  
Notice is hereby given that the undersigned fixes the 
14th day of August 2006, as the day on or before which any 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are 
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
RICHARD JENKINS and BEDE CARRAN, A.C.I.S., C.A., 
Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: VBM Consultants Limited, 38 Halifax 
Street (P.O. Box 210), Nelson. Telephone: (03) 546 8031. 
Facsimile: (03) 546 9504.  
al5169

Level Nine Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named company on the 25th day of July 2006  
at 12.00 midday, appointed Robert John Knox, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 31st day of August 
2006, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
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any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
ROBERT JOHN KNOX, Liquidator. 
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Liquidator at the Offices of: BDO Spicers Chartered 
Accountants, Level Eight, 120 Albert Street (P.O. Box  
2219), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 379 2950. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 2830.
al5104

Huntingwood Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (b) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen Charles Grey, chartered 
accountant of Chester Grey Chartered Accountants Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of Huntingwood Investments 
Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of July 2006. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes Friday, 
the 11th day of August 2006, as the day on or before  
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of  
the company during normal business hours to Stephen Grey 
at Chester Grey Chartered Accountants Limited, P.O. Box 
97-999, South Auckland Mail Centre, or telephone 
(09) 277 9278. 
Dated this 21st day of July 2006. 
STEPHEN CHARLES GREY, Chester Grey Chartered 
Accountants Limited. 
Address for Service: First Floor, 230 Great South Road, 
Papatoetoe, Auckland. 
al5122

Bangor Park Limited and Bangor Properties 
Limited (both in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
The Companies Act 1993 
On the 27th day of July 2006 at 5.00 p.m., it was resolved 
by special resolutions, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of  
the Companies Act 1993, that Bangor Park Limited and 
Bangor Properties Limited be liquidated and that Thomas 

John Perry and Noel Allan Walton, chartered accountants of 
Christchurch, be appointed joint liquidators. 
The liquidations commenced on the 27th day of July 2006 at 
5.00 p.m. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Regulation 12 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 
The liquidators hereby fix the 18th day of August 2006 
(being a date not less than 10 working days from the date of 
this notice), as the date on or before which the creditors 
of the companies are to make their claims and to establish 
any priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Act.
Creditors and shareholders of the above-named companies 
may direct inquiries to us during normal business hours at 
the address and contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited, P.O. Box 
2091, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 1870. Facsimile: 
(03) 379 8288.
Note: The companies are both solvent and are being 
liquidated as part of a group restructuring process. 
al5253

Banks Grove Estates Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of Banks Grove 
Estates Limited commenced on the 25th day of July 2006 at 
11.16 a.m., when the members appointed Murray George 
Allott, chartered accountant of Christchurch, as liquidator, 
in accordance with section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 
1993, by the passing of a resolution by entry in the company 
minute book.  
The directors previously passed a resolution, pursuant to 
section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, declaring that 
on the appointment of a liquidator the company would be 
able to pay its debts.  
Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue, P.O. Box  
29-432, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile: 
(03) 365 6400.
Note: The company being liquidated has not traded for  
some time. 
al5142

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS 

Rothschild Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to Section 243 of the Companies Act 1993 
A meeting of creditors is called to: 
 (a)  consider an explanation from the liquidator of 

administration since appointment; 
 (b) consider confirmation of the current liquidator or 

appointment of another in his place; 
 (c)  consider appointment of a creditors’ committee; 
 (d) receive the views of creditors; and 
 (e)  consider general business. 
The meeting will be held on Monday, the 28th day of 
August 2006 at 2.00 p.m., in the Meeting Room, Atkinson 

Shepherd Hensman Limited, Chartered Accountants, 107 
Market Street South, Hastings. 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: P.O. Box 1022, Napier. 
Telephone/Facsimile: (06) 835 6280 (business hours). Email: 
jmanagh@xtra.co.nz 
md5181

C & D Automatics Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Notice is given that a meeting of creditors of C & D 
Automatics Limited (in liquidation) will be held in the 
Conference Room, Second Floor, The Southern Cross 
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Building Society Building, 59 High Street, Auckland, on 
Friday, the 25th day of August 2006, commencing at 
10.00 a.m. 
Business
1. Update on the progress of the liquidation. 
2. To consider whether to appoint any other nominees as 

liquidator of the company. 

3. To consider whether to appoint a liquidation committee. 
4. To consider whether to pass resolutions setting out any 

other views of creditors. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099.  
md5207

REMOVALS
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318 (1) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.  
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for the companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
GLOBECOM NZ LIMITED (in liquidation). 
PUKAKI WORM FARM ENVIRONMENTAL TRUST  

(in liquidation). 
VJ & CTV RESTAURANTS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
WEST COAST SILVICULTURAL CONTRACTORS 

LIMITED (in liquidation). 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by the 31st day of 
August 2006 (being not less than 20 working days from the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove  
the companies from the Register. 
Dated this 3rd day of August 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objection: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92-061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds5140

Winstone Property (Hillside) Limited 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Company No.: 120220 
I intend to remove the above-named company from the 
New Zealand Register of Companies under section 
293 (1) (c) (i) of the Companies Act 1955 (in its post-1 July 
1994 form). 
It is being wound up and I have reasonable cause to believe 
that no liquidator is acting. 
Any person who wishes to object must do so on or before 
the 30th day of August 2006 (being not less than 28 days 
after the date of this notice). 
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds5242

Sundin Insurances Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
I, Mark van Rossem, liquidator of Sundin Insurances 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 

at Unit 4, Building C, 42 Tawa Drive, Albany, Auckland, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the Register.  
The date by which an objection, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must be delivered to 
the Registrar is the 31st day of August 2006. 
Dated this 28th day of July 2006. 
MARK VAN ROSSEM, Liquidator. 
ds5200

Ardmore Garden Sheds Limited, C & R 
Contracting Limited, El Inca Limited, Elizabeth 
Halberg Farms Limited, Feel Corp Limited, 
Hocqabee Holdings Limited, Illidia International 
Limited, J R A Consultants Limited, Matapihi 
Views Limited, Midcor Limited, Scuba Scene
New Zealand Limited, Sleek Apparel 
Manufacturers Limited, STM Haulage Limited
and Wasmass Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Office: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown 

Limited, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named companies from the Register on the 
grounds that the joint and several liquidators have 
completed their duties. 
The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar. 
Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by the 8th day of September 2006. 
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
ds5137

Pembrokeshire Management Limited, Levonia 
Holdings Limited, Penihana Investments Limited 
and Lakeside Convention Centre Limited
(all in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
The Companies Act 1993 
Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 

Street, Auckland. 
Application to remove the above-named companies and for 
the destruction of all their remaining books and records will 
be made to the Registrar, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) 
and 256 of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that  
the liquidations have been completed and the documents 
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referred to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent to the 
Registrar.
Objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321, must be 
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the 
date of this notice. 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL 
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators. 
The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a 
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 0463. 
ds5177

Ireland Street Limited, Bio Company Limited, Fox 
Apartments Limited, Redwood Group (No 5)
Limited and NZ Development Group Limited 
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 257 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the  
New Zealand Register the above-named companies on  
the grounds that the liquidations have been completed 
and the liquidator’s final reports have been filed with the 
Registrar.
Any objection to the removals, under section 257 (1) (b), 
must be lodged with the Registrar within 28 days of the date 
of this notice (being the 25th day of August 2006). 
R. G. BURGESS, Liquidator.  
ds5106

Euro Systems & Equipment (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 295 of the Companies Act 1955 
(as amended) 
I, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, liquidator of Euro Systems  
& Equipment (NZ) Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 293 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1955 (as amended) and having filed with  
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 296 of the 
Companies Act 1955 (as amended), must be delivered to  
the Registrar of Companies no later than the 25th day of 
October 2006. 
Dated this 25th day of July 2006. 
J. P. MELTZER, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds5101

Rental Systems Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason, liquidators of 
Rental Systems Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give 

notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 22nd day of September 2006. 
Dated this 25th day of July 2006. 
R. K. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds5090

Aston Holdings Limited (in liquidation) and
Palmetto Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason, liquidators of  
Aston Holdings Limited (in liquidation) and Palmetto 
Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose registered offices 
are situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 31st day of August 2006. 
Dated this 26th day of July 2006. 
R. K. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds5108

Usonia Company Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Usonia Company Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 31st day of August 2006. 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds5163

Northstar Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant with section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
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 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
27th day of August 2006. 

ROB HARGRAVE, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
Level Eight, 203 Queen Street (P.O. Box 6004), Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 366 5000. Facsimile:         
(09) 366 5001. 
ds5172

Winsom Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Office: Ward Wilson Limited,  

62 Deveron Street, Invercargill. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties.   
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.   
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by the 1st day of September 2006.   
P. J. HEENAN, Liquidator.
ds5155

Crown Queens Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
The Registrar of Companies is intending to remove Crown 
Queens Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is 
situated at 51A Deep Creek Road, Torbay, Auckland, from 
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents 
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 
of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 28th day 
of August 2006 (being a day not less than 20 working 
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
ROGER JOHNSTONE, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator: 51A Deep Creek Road, Torbay, 
Auckland 0630. 
ds5114

Frost Dressing Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Frost Dressing Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objections to the removal, under section 321 
of the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar of 
Companies together with the grounds for such 
objections no later than the 31st day of August 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of July 2006. 
PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of  
Company: Jollands Callander, Level Four, 3-13 Shortland 
Street (P.O. Box 106-141), Auckland City. Telephone: 
(09) 379 0463. Facsimile: (09) 379 0465. Email: 
admin@jollandscallander.co.nz 
ds5178

AML Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of AML Holdings Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidators have been completed and the liquidators 
have sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
31st day of August 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of July 2006. 
JOHN R. BUCHANAN and CALLUM J. MACDONALD, 
Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators and Address for Service of 
Company: Buchanan Macdonald Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, 101 Wairau Road, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 101-993, North Shore Mail 
Centre, Auckland. 
ds5095

Ted Jones Team Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that we, the undersigned liquidators 
of Ted Jones Team Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Sixth Floor, Ernst & Young 
House, 227 Cambridge Terrace, Christchurch, intend to 
deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final reports and 
statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993 with the intent that the company be 
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to 
section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the 
liquidation of the company has been completed. 
Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Christchurch by the 7th day of September 2006 (being a 
date not less than 20 working days after the date of this 
notice), the Registrar may remove the company from the 
Register. 
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Dated this 26th day of July 2006. 
T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited, 227 Cambridge 
Terrace, Christchurch. 
ds5141

Power Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Power Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 1/47 Mandeville Street, 
Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the 
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 1st day of 
September 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 1st day of August 2006. 
RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator. 
ds5191

Embassy 3 Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of 
Embassy 3 Properties Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 220A Huatoki Street,  
New Plymouth, intend to deliver to the Registrar of 
Companies the final reports and statements referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 with the 
intent that the company be removed from the New Zealand 
Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on the grounds that the liquidation of the 
company has been completed. 
Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland by the 8th day of September 2006 (being a date 
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 28th day of July 2006. 
ALISON ANN TURNER, Liquidator. 
ds5187

CNC Production Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, John David Naylor, liquidator of CNC Production 
Limited, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 31st day of August 2006. 
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
J. D. NAYLOR, Liquidator, CNC Production Limited  
(in liquidation). 
ds5225

David Fisher & Company Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, John Falloon, liquidator of David Fisher & Co Limited, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 20 working days from the date of this notice. 
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
JOHN H. FALLOON, Liquidator, David Fisher & Company 
Limited (in liquidation). 
ds5107

P L & N M Maddison Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, John Falloon, liquidator of P L & N M Maddison Limited, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 20 working days from the date of this notice.  
Dated this 24th day of July 2006. 
JOHN H. FALLOON, Liquidator, P L & N M Maddison 
Limited (in liquidation). 
ds5212

Miltoncombe Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, John Falloon, liquidator of Miltoncombe Holdings 
Limited, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 20 working days from the date of this notice. 
Dated this 28th day of July 2006. 
JOHN H. FALLOON, Liquidator, Miltoncombe Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation). 
ds5246

Canterbury College of Natural Medicine Limited 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to 
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under 
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections to the removal of the company, under 
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered 
to the Registrar by the 4th day of September 2006. 
Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of July 2006. 
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ROSS PETER ERSKINE, Liquidator.
Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company as part of 
the restructure of financial affairs. This business is not 
associated with the Canterbury College of Natural Medicine 
(2005) Limited currently operating from 131 Victoria Street, 
Christchurch. 
ds5209

Krigel Corp Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, John Albert Price and Christopher Robert Ross Horton, 
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered 
office is situated at care of Horton Price Limited, Level 
Five, 64 Khyber Pass Road, Newmarket, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of 
the Act, it is intended to remove the company from the 
New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 4th day of September 2006. 
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
J. A. PRICE, Joint and Several Liquidator. 
ds5256

Funding Sports Limited 
Notice of Intention to Request Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Clarke Craw Limited, hereby give notice that we intend 
to apply to the District Registrar of Companies at Dunedin 
for the removal from the Register of the above-named 
company, having its registered office at 2 Clark Street, 
Dunedin, on the grounds specified under section 318 (2) (a) 
or 318 (2) (b) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar 
within 28 days of the date of this notice, the company will 
be removed from the Register. 
Dated this 26th day of July 2006. 
Signed for and behalf of Clarke Craw Limited by: 
BARRY ROGER CLARKE, Director. 
ds5153

3 H Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Peter John Wahlstrom, liquidator of 3 H Investments 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 

at 145 Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland, hereby gives 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar the final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar  
of Companies no later than the 31st day of August 2006. 
Dated this 1st day of August 2006. 
P. J. WAHLSTROM, Liquidator. 
ds5235

FALD Limited (formerly Deighton Gibbs Architects 
Limited) (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties.  
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Act to the Registrar. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar  
by the 31st day of August 2006. 
The registered office of the company is situated at the 
offices of the undersigned.  
Dated this 26th day of July 2006. 
MARSDEN BARRY ROBINSON, F.C.A., Chartered 
Accountant. 
Address for Service: 15 Riverlea Avenue, Pakuranga, 
Auckland 1706. 
ds5124

STH Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
The Companies Act 1993 
The liquidation of the above-named company has been 
completed and the final report and statement of realisations 
and distributions have been sent to the Registrar of 
Companies, pursuant to section 257, together with a request 
that the company be removed from the Register pursuant to 
section 318 (1) (e). 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321, must be 
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date 
of this notice. 
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
B. J. WHATNALL, Liquidator.  
ds5228

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

Westfield Alliances (NZ) Pty Limited 
(New Zealand branch) 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 
Pursuant to Section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Westfield Alliances (NZ) Pty 
Limited, a company incorporated in Australia and registered 

on the Overseas Register of the New Zealand Companies 
Office, intends to cease carrying on business in 
New Zealand and notice of this intention will be filed 
with the New Zealand Registrar of Companies not less 
than three months from the date of publication of this 
notice.

cb5143



3 AUGUST 2006 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 91 2703 

Siebel Systems Australia Pty Limited
(“the company”) 
Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in 
New Zealand 
Notice is hereby given that the company intends to cease to 
carry on business in New Zealand and be removed from  

the Overseas Register three months from the date of the 
publication of this notice in accordance with section 341 (1) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
VERNON KARL KRINGAS, Director. 
cb5166

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Appointment of 
Liquidator of Assets in New Zealand of an 
Overseas Company 
Take notice that on the 14th day of June 2006, an application 
for the appointment by the High Court of a liquidator of 
assets in New Zealand of Mataroa International Shipping 
Limited was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 31st day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Axis Container Sales and Leasing Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Coupe Davidson 
Sweetman, Solicitors, corner of Shea Terrace and Taharoto 
Road, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. W. DAVIDSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5146

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 5th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Turning Investments NZ Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 24th day of August 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Alice Joan Osborne, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Greg Presland, Solicitor, 208 
West Coast Road (P.O. Box 20-310), Glen Eden, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. PRESLAND, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5151

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-3767 
Take notice that on the 4th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Castle Bros. Haulage Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 28th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is W Stevenson & Sons Limited, whose 
address for service is at the office of Messrs Craig Griffin  
& Lord, Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 9049, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5245

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-2936 
Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2006, an 
application for putting V & S Enterprises Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 17th day of August 2006 at 10.00 am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is South Pacific Tyres N.Z. Limited, whose 
address for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt 
Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street 
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5213

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-3353 
Take notice that on the 16th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting Escudo Motor Co 2003 Limited
(trading as Sunset Coast Auto Service Centre) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 31st day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is Wurth New Zealand Limited, whose 
address for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt 
Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street 
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5119
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-409-1462 
Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Canterbury Shearing Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 21st day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5165

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-404-3053 
Take notice that on the 31st day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Beeone Management Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 17th day of August 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Times Media Group Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Whitlock & Co., 
care of Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun 
Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5193

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-454-496 
Take notice that on the 10th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Foxton Mini Bins Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston 
North.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 14th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Horowhenua District Council, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Whitlock & Co., care 
of Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun 
Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5192

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-4098 
Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Proactive Workwear Co. NZ Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 19th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Red I Limited, whose address for service is 
at the offices of Gaze Burt, Solicitors, 1 Nelson Street, 
Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. M. DILLON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5241

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-3758 
Take notice that on the 4th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Grafton Ridge Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 28th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Otahuhu Welding Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Morgan Coakle, Solicitors, 
Level Twelve, Gosling Chapman Tower, 51-53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
J. N. BIERRE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5109

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Janssen & Domett Design Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 21st day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Harbour Associates Limited, whose 
address for service is 618 Marine Drive, Eastbourne, Lower 
Hutt. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from Hazelton Law, Level Three, Molesworth 
House, 101 Molesworth (P.O. Box 5639), Wellington. 
DAVID SCOTT GALLOWAY, Solicitor for Harbour 
Associates Limited, the Plaintiff. 
aw5254
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 2nd day of June 2006, an application 
for putting Foremost Fungi Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 14th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Wanganui Gas Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Treadwell Gordon, Solicitors, 
Suite 8, Wicksteed Terrace, Wanganui. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. E. SPOONER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5208

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-441-507 
Take notice that on the 13th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting MAN Joinery Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on the 17th day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is TDC Limited, whose address for service is 
at the offices of Bell Gully, Level Twenty-two, Vero Centre, 
48 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 4199 or D.X. C.P. 20-509), 
Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KRISTY NEWLAND, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5152

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company 

CIV-2006-485-1417 
Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2006, an application 
for the winding up of Auto Supreme Group Limited by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.  
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 21st day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Provincial Finance Limited (in receivership), 
whose address for service is care of Rhodes & Co, Barristers 
and Solicitors, Level Seventeen, 119 Armagh Street 
(P.O. Box 13-444), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 365 0579. 
Facsimile: (03) 366 1715. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Graham Duncan 
Armour McGarry, contact details as noted above. 
GRAHAM DUNCAN ARMOUR MCGARRY, Solicitor for 
the Plaintiff. 
aw5110

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 17th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Warrington Builders (2004) Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Christchurch.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 21st day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.  
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day.  
The plaintiff is Williams Hickman Electrical Limited,
whose address for service is at the office of Malley & Co 
Lawyers, Tenth Floor, 47 Cathedral Square, Christchurch. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PETER FAGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5112

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-488-361 
Take notice that on the 15th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting Gold Heron Variety Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on Monday, the 21st day of August 2006  
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith, 
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors, 
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5164

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-404-3470 
Take notice that on the 21st day of June 2006, an application 
for putting Exsell Marketing Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 31st day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support 
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue 
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
Justine Berryman on telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile 
(09) 984 3116). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4959
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 15th day of May 2006, an 
application for putting KPF Industries (NZ) Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 17th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries 
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5183

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 22nd day of May 2006, an 
application for putting Spud Joinery Specialists Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 17th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries 
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5182

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 22nd day of May 2006, an 
application for putting Underground Structures Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 17th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street 

(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries 
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5184

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4920 
Take notice that on the 9th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting 35 Ayr Street Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 24th day of August 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City 
(Inquiries to: Jonathan Ridling on telephone (09) 985 7227). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JONATHAN RIDLING, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5238

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-424 
Take notice that on the 15th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting J & H Developments Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 14th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1095. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRYN MARIE WATT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5103

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-446 
Take notice that on the 23rd day of June 2006, an 
application for putting Clark Construction Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 14th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRI ANN DOHERTY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5116

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-447 
Take notice that on the 4th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting CE Group Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 14th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRI ANN DOHERTY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5118

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-478 
Take notice that on the 4th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Greg Wilson Photographers Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 14th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 

appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRI ANN DOHERTY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5117

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 21st day of June 2006, an application 
for putting Marphil Electrical Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Timaru. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Timaru on the 31st day of August 2006 at 9.30 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Gresson Dorman 
& Co, Barristers and Solicitors, 12 The Terrace, Timaru.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
C. A. O’CONNOR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5132

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 4th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting T.Y.D.S.E. Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson.  
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on Thursday, the 31st day of August 2006  
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Preston Russell Law, Solicitors, 
92 Spey Street (P.O Box 355), Invercargill. Telephone: 
(03) 211 0080. Facsimile: (03) 211 0079. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. N. MCKENZIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5099

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES 

KPMG New Zealand 
Notice of Partnership Retirements 
This notice appears as a matter of record. 
The following persons have retired from the partnership 
effective the dates stated: 
Auckland 
Perry, Joanna Mary Gordon 31 March 2006 
Hamilton
Nil

Tauranga

Pilbrow, Donald Raymond 31 July 2006 

Wellington 

Nil

Christchurch

Nil
pn5203
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OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

Advanced Property Services Limited. Applicant: Sandra Montgomery, 31 Upland Road, Kelburn, Wellington. 
B Prasad & Sons (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Body Corporate 188507, care of Haigh Lyon, P.O. Box 119, Auckland. 
Beach Road Limited. Applicant: Sothertons Limited, P.O. Box 37-447, Parnell, Auckland. 
Brandon Limited. Applicant: David John Earl, 129A Flightys Road, Pauatahanui. 
C 4 Group Limited. Applicant: Christopher Michael Lawton, P.O. Box 64-140, Botany, Auckland. 
C.J. & M.G. Hogg Builders Limited. Applicant: Cyril John Hogg, 16 Elliot Street, Howick, Auckland. 
Cape North Charters Limited. Applicant: Joe Matheson, 31 Truro Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 
Cezar Constructions Limited. Applicant: Cezar Constructions Limited, 34 John Jennings Drive, Albany, Auckland. 
Chris and Morris Farm Limited. Applicant: Son Jin Hee, P.O. Box 33-742, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Cortess Limited. Applicant: Cornelis Speksnijder, 2/112 McLeod Street, Elderslea, Upper Hutt, Wellington. 
Crystal Clear Properties Limited. Applicant: Gregor Ian Beck, 4 Riccarton Road, Christchurch. 
DC Rental Investments Limited. Applicant: Catherine Brown, 13B Layton Road, Manly. 
Devour Cafe Limited. Applicant: Michael John Jensen, 101 Mangaone North Road, Otaki Forks. 
Discount Towing Company Limited. Applicant: Discount Towing Company Limited, 77A Mays Road, Penrose, 

Auckland. 
Eden Hall Historic Developments Limited. Applicant: Bruce Reginald Patterson, 20 John Rymer Place, Kohimarama, 

Auckland. 
Envirocoat Limited. Applicant: Simon Kenneth Seagrave, 34C Sayegh Street, St Heliers Bay, Auckland. 
Falkirk Management Limited. Applicant: Tim Grace, care of Morrison Kent, P.O. Box 10-035, Wellington. 
Flame Productions Limited. Applicant: Karen Mills, P.O. Box 47, Waihi. 
Glencarron Holdings Limited. Applicant: Marissa Pritchard, IRD Wellington Service Centre, P.O. Box 895, Wellington. 
Global Hire & Construction Limited. Applicant: Gregor Ian Beck, 4 Riccarton Road, Christchurch. 
GPS Construction Limited. Applicant: Andrew Instone, IRD Wellington Service Centre, P.O. Box 1462, Wellington. 
Hasse Operations Limited. Applicant: John Turner Doherty, 3/23 South Street, Papakura, Auckland. 
Haydon Trust Company Limited. Applicant: Elleray John Haydon, 37 Haslett Street, Eden Terrace, Auckland. 
Hitech Telecommunication Limited. Applicant: Sun Associates, Chartered Accountants, Level Eight, 44-52 Wellesley 

Street, Auckland. 
Housecalls Trading Limited. Applicant: Richard Lockhart & Associates, 9-11 Galatos Street, Newton, Auckland. 
Indigo Design Limited. Applicant: Marissa Pritchard, IRD Wellington Service Centre, P.O. Box 895, Wellington. 
Innes Appliances & Service Centre Limited. Applicant: James Ross Inness, 76 Tarapatiki Drive, Whitianga. 
International Salon Supplies Limited. Applicant: Keith MacKinlay & Associates, P.O. Box 65-082, Mairangi Bay, 

Auckland 0754. 
J.P. 9 Limited. Applicant: Sandor Alex Koszo, 9 London Street, St Mary’s Bay, Auckland. 
Jean Claude Limited. Applicant: John Leckner, care of Land Info Net Limited, P.O. Box 105-218, Auckland. 
Kailai Trading Limited. Applicant: Jing Yang, P.O. Box 27-002, Mt Roskill, Auckland. 
Keyworld Pacific Tours Limited. Applicant: Chatfield & Co., P.O. Box 8722, Symonds Street, Auckland. 
Kowhai Quest Limited. Applicant: Harvey Vivian, 37 Te Kanawa Crescent, Henderson, Auckland. 
Kwaid Limited. Applicant: Kerry Wright, 163 Elliott Road, Dinsdale, Hamilton. 
Language Adventure Academy Limited. Applicant: Terrence Sage, care of P.O. Box 549, Hamilton. 
LLE Research Limited. Applicant: Laurie Dean Porima, 296 State Highway No. 1, R.D. 12, Levin 5572. 
LNS Holdings No 2 Limited. Applicant: MGI Wilson Eliott Limited, Level Two, Fidelity House, 81 Carlton Gore Road, 

Newmarket, Auckland. 
M.E.Jennings Trustee Limited. Applicant: Mary Esther Jennings, 25 Parker Street, Hornby, Christchurch. 
Mainland Energy Limited. Applicant: Basil Walter Walker, 205 Peninsula Road, Kelvin Heights, Queenstown. 
MML NZ Limited. Applicant: Fifita Fangaloka, 40 Woolfield Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland. 
Mobile Tech Limited. Applicant: Christopher Bernard Gomes, care of Mobile Tech Limited, P.O. Box 34-092, 

Birkenhead Post Office, Auckland. 
Mt. Roskill Motor Inn (1998) Company Limited. Applicant: Ken Maynard Sundin, 3/11 Harrington Avenue, Pukekohe. 
Norfolk Farmlands Limited. Applicant: Simon Callaghan, 65 Fox Street, Featherston. 
Nufloors Limited. Applicant: Joanne Harford, 9 Deveron Road, Manurewa, Manukau, Auckland. 
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Pacific Vogue Limited. Applicant: Skipper Lay & Associates Limited, P.O. Box 72-097, Papakura, Auckland. 
Pioneer Highway Holdings Limited. Applicant: Young Carrington Shera, P.O. Box 845, Taranaki Mail Centre. 
Portland Group Limited. Applicant: Greer D. Stephens, 100A West End Road, Westmere, Auckland. 
Rich Synergy Trustee Company Limited. Applicant: John Ewart, P.O. Box 1090, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. 
Rotovegas Investments Limited. Applicant: Sean William Goodhue, 129 New Windsor Road, New Windsor, Auckland. 
Shine Trade Limited. Applicant: Qi Wang, 8 Amante Crescent, Mairangi Bay, Auckland. 
Sigma Properties and Construction Limited. Applicant: Paul Gemmell, IRD Auckland North Service Centre Takapuna, 

P.O. Box 33-150, Takapuna. 
Simon Decoration Limited. Applicant: Liu Changhai, 25 Sainsbury Road, Mt Albert, Auckland. 
Taxicom ( NZ ) Limited. Applicant: Salini Jyotika Chand, 216 Hillsborough Road, Hillsborough, Auckland. 
Tiles & Tiles Limited. Applicant: Richard Mackenzie, 17 Newton Street, Mt Maunganui. 
Topline Investments Limited. Applicant: Praveen Prasad, care of Newton Law, P.O. Box 68-243, Newton, Auckland. 
Wave Display Limited. Applicant: Terry O’Neil, 7 Tumanaka Place, Henderson, Auckland. 
Win Win Wellington Limited. Applicant: Alan Kiddle, 89 Paetawa Road, Peka Peka, R.D. 1, Waikanae. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by the 31st day of August 2006 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of August 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot5218

Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Land Transfer Act Notice 
I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Freehold Register to the below-named 
applicants, under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Freehold Register 
may be issued unless caveat forbidding the same is lodged on or before the 3rd day of October 2006. 
Application: 6529644.1. 
Applicants: Wilson Alan Matthewson and Kylie Eleanor Jordan, of Glenrae. 
Description: An estate in fee simple in 1895 square metres, being part Lot 1 on a plan lodged for deposit in the Nelson Land 

Registry under 346167, being part Section 96, Upper Motueka District, which is the residue land remaining in Deeds Index 
Volume 1, folio 536, such land being part of the land granted to John George Quinney, farmer, of Tapawera, who is 
recorded as being the documentary owner thereof. 

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 27th day of July 2006. 
JENNY OSBORNE, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt5250

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
following trust boards are no longer carrying on their 
operations and, accordingly, are dissolved from the date  
of this declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies: 

ASB Charitable Trust 438167.
Auckland Huntingtons Disease Trust 581731.
Reinvent Your Life Trust 1814725.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct5214

Revocation of Dissolution of Charitable Trust Board 
Section 26 (3) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following trust board ought to be revoked 
and has declared accordingly:

NZ Learning Discovery Trust 910420 (9 June 2005). 
With this publication such trust is revived from the date of 
this dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution had taken 
place.
Dated this 3rd day of August 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct5216
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Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
therefore, gives notice that they are dissolved pursuant to 
section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908: 

Akarana Wheelers Amateur Cycling Club Inc.
Belmont Out of School Care and Recreation Society 

Inc.
Canterbury and Suburban Darts Association Inc.
Christchurch Samoan Golf Association Inc.
City of Waitakere Roller Sports Club Inc.
Counties Manukau Mountain Bike Club Inc.
Eagles Kilikiti Sports Club Inc.
Glenbrook Hockey Club Inc.
Kerikeri Judo Club Inc.
Lynndale Badminton Club Inc.
Manawatu Kart Club Inc.
New Zealand Ice Hockey Federation Inc.
New Zealand Ki Society Inc.
Nga Waka Tekau Rautau Ki Porirua Inc.
NZ Rolls Royce & Bentley Club Inc.
Seaview Marina Users Association Inc.
The Aupouri Rugby Football And Sports Club Inc.
The Otago Branch of the N.Z. Korea Veterans 

Association Inc.
The Portage Indoor Bowling Club Inc.
The Talakeiola ’O Aotearoa Society Inc.
The Waikato Freestyle Kickboxing Centre Inc.
Waikato Pool Association Inc.
Waimakariri Dog Obedience Club Inc.
Wairarapa Dance Club Inc.
Whangamata BMX Club Inc.
Youth Vision Hawera Inc.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Incorporated Societies.
is5261

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Aotearoa Whanau Development Society Inc. 529107 
(6 September 2000). 

Auckland Now Inc. 865038 (1 September 2005). 
Brooklyn Resource Centre Inc 219005 (17 November 

2005).
Canterbury Too Good To Waste Inc. 1252986 (12 May 

2005).
Escort Car Club Inc 222338 (17 June 2004). 
Federated Farmers of New Zealand Otago Provincial 

District) Inc. 226803 (12 May 2005). 
Geraldine Rugby Football Club Inc 220146 (12 May 

2005).
Greerton Village Community Association Inc. 612042 

(15 December 2005). 

Hells Angels Motor Cycle Club Inc 222470
(6 September 2000). 

Kilbirnie Park Sports Association Inc. 432704 
(2 November 1993). 

Manawatu Lesbian & Gay Rights Association Inc.
218328 (11 November 2005). 

Manukau Youth Orchestra Inc 224343 (1 September 
2005).

Manurewa Cricket Club Inc. 223774 (16 March 2006). 
New Zealand Antarctic Society Inc 220405

(15 December 2005). 
New Zealand Charotar Patidar Samaj Inc. 940854 

(12 May 2005). 
Ngaruawahia Rugby League Football Club Inc.

214306 (11 November 2005). 
North Shore Model Railway Club Inc 223712

(16 March 2006). 
Open Saloon Car Association Inc. 220311 (17 June 

2004).
Rotor Motorsport Inc. 498091 (17 June 2004). 
South Rangitikei Car Club Inc 216568 (12 May 2005). 
Takapuna District Cricket Club Inc 223361

(17 November 2005). 
Technology Law Society of New Zealand Inc. 500242 

(11 November 2005). 
The Counties Manukau Rowing Club Inc. 224449 

(12 May 2005). 
The Wanganui Marist Rugby Football Club Inc.

217351 (16 March 2006). 
Turangi Tongariro Sports Foundation Inc. 923239 

(17 June 2004). 
Waikato Punjabi Badminton Club Inc. 1245633 

(12 May 2005). 
With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 3rd day of August 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is5217

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

3 NZ Division Association Manawatu Branch Inc 
216932.

Eden/Albert Citizens Advice Bureau Inc. 472710. 
Kingston Flyer 2002 Society Inc. 1232865. 
Queen Street Citizens Advice Bureau Inc. 365382. 
Te Pupu-Tahi-Tanga Ki Otara Inc. 623831. 
The Mangawhai Pre-School Centre (Inc.) 290144. 
The Rangitikei-Manawatu Kaumatua Support Service 

Inc. 643179. 
Waharau Outdoor Education Centre (Inc.) 218737. 
Westland Victim Support Group Inc. 547181. 
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Dated this 3rd day of August 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is5215

Granity Silver Band Society (Incorporated)
Notice of Direction by the Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies for the Disposition of the Surplus Asset of a 
Dissolved Incorporated Society 
Section 27 of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
Take notice that the Registrar of Incorporated Societies has 
directed that consequent on the dissolution in or about 1984 
of the above-named incorporated society, its surplus asset, 
being the land in the Schedule hereto, be vested in Northern
Buller Communities Society Incorporated.
This direction shall become final on the 1st day of September 
2006.

No appeal shall lie unless notice thereof is delivered before 
that date. 
Schedule
An estate in fee simple in all that parcel of land containing 
572 square metres, more or less, defined on DP 3545 and 
Section 2, Block VI, Ngakawau Survey District, described 
in Computer Freehold Register NL100/123 (Nelson 
Registration District), subject to mortgage 32919 to 
Commercial Bank of Australia Limited. 
Dated this 31st day of July 2006. 
DORINE GAIQUI, Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies.
Address for Delivery of Appeals: The Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies, Level Five, District Court Building, 
3 Kingston Street, Auckland 1, or Private Bag 92-061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
is5243

General Notices 

Notice of Entry into Possession of 
Mortgaged Property 
In the matter of section 104DD of the Property Law 

Act 1952, and in the matter of memorandum of 
mortgage M. 6393746.4 (North Auckland Registry) 
from HM E & C New Zealand Limited (mortgagor) 
to Dorchester Finance Limited (mortgagee): 

Pursuant to section 104DD of the Property Law Act 1952, 
notice is given as follows: 
1. Dorchester Finance Limited is the mortgagee under 

mortgage M. 6393746.4, registered on the 22nd day of 
April 2005. 

2. On the 21st day of April 2006 the mortgagee, under 
mortgage M. 6393746.4, entered into the mortgaged 
property, more particularly described below. 

3. Communications relating to the mortgage property 
may be sent to the solicitors of the mortgagee being 
Martelli McKegg Wells & Cormack, Level Twenty, 
PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
Auckland. 

 Documents for service may be left at that address for 
service or may be: 
(a)  posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 5745, Auckland; 

or
(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for 

direction to D.X. C.P. 24-036, Auckland; or 

(c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to 
(09) 309 4112. 

4. The description of the mortgaged property is:  
Lot 1, DP 22104 (Computer Freehold Register 1857/95) 
(North Auckland Land Registry), situated at 222 Hobson 
Street, Auckland.

Dorchester Finance Limited by their solicitors and duly 
authorised agents:
MARTELLI MCKEGG WELLS & CORMACK. 
gn5154 

Notice of Entry into Possession of
Mortgaged Property 
Section 104DD of the Property Law Act 1952 
Take notice that on 28th July 2006, the Hastings Building
Society entered into possession of the following property, 
pursuant to memorandum of mortgage 6256859.3, situated 
at 243 St Johns Road, St Johns, Auckland (estate in 
leasehold). 
The registered office of Hastings Building Society is at 
201 Market Street North, Hastings. 
Any correspondence pertaining to this matter should be 
directed to the offices of S J Scannell & Co, solicitors 
for the Hastings Building Society, 122 Queen Street 
East (P.O. Box 804), Hastings. Telephone: (06) 876 6699. 
Facsimile: (06) 876 4114. 
gn5240 

Vice Regal 

Cabinet Office 

Resignation of Executive Councillor
Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to 
accept the resignation of

 The Honourable James Robert Sutton  
from the Executive Council.  
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2006. 
By command: 
DIANE MORCOM, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
vr5259
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Resignation of Minister 

Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to 
accept the resignation of

 The Honourable James Robert Sutton  

from the Office of Minister of State. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2006. 
By command: 
DIANE MORCOM, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
vr5260

Departmental Notices 

Conservation

Marine Mammals Protection Act 1978 

Renewal of Application to Film Marine Mammals 

Pursuant to section 5 (5) of the Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978, the Minister of Conservation notifies that he 
has received a permit renewal application from Andrew
Penniket on 16 May 2006 to film marine mammals 
underwater.  

A copy of the application can be obtained from the 
Department of Conservation, Marine Conservation Unit, 
P.O. Box 10-420, Wellington. 

Any person wishing to make a submission on this application 
can do so by writing to the Manager, Marine Conservation 
Unit, Department of Conservation, P.O. Box 10-420, 
Wellington, within 28 days after publication of this notice. 

Unless a person making a submission states to the contrary 
in the submission, that person will be deemed to give his/her 
consent to the release under the Official Information Act 
1982 of all the information in the submission. 

go5188 

Application to Export Marine Mammals 

Pursuant to section 5 of the Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978, the Director-General of Conservation notifies 
that an application was received from Wendi Roe, of 
Massey University, on 11 July 2006 to:  

 export 13 teeth of New Zealand sea lions (Phocarctos
hookeri) to the North Atlantic Marine Mammal 
Commission, Norway, for the purpose of age structure 
research.

Further details of the application can be obtained from 
Helen McConnell, Marine Conservation Officer, care of 
Marine Conservation Unit, Department of Conservation, 
P.O. Box 10-420, Wellington, or telephone (04) 471 3062). 

Any person wishing to make a submission on this application 
can do so by writing to the Manager, Marine Conservation 
Unit, Department of Conservation, P.O. Box 10-420, 
Wellington, within 28 days after publication of this notice. 

Unless a person making a submission states to the contrary 
in the submission, that person will be deemed to give his/her 
consent to the release under the Official Information Act 
1982 of all the information in the submission. 

go5189 

Culture and Heritage 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Appointment to the Museum of New Zealand 
Te Papa Tongarewa Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint 

John Judge, of Auckland 
as chair of the Museum of New Zealand Te Papa Tongarewa 
for a three-year term of office from 1 July 2006 to 30 June 
2009.
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of May 2006.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go5232 

Appointments to the New Zealand Historic Places 
Trust Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint 

Dame Anne Salmond, of Auckland 
as chair for a term of office from 1 August 2006 to 31 May 
2008; and 

John Acland, of South Canterbury 
as deputy chair for a term of office from 1 August 2006 to 
30 June 2009; and 

Tumu te Heuheu, of Turangi  
Te Aue Davis, of Auckland  
Merata Kawharu, of Auckland  

as members for a term of office from 1 August 2006 to 
30 June 2007; and 

Murray Mouat, of Invercargill  
as a member for a term of office from 1 August 2006 to 
31 December 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2006. 
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go5234 

Appointment to the New Zealand Film 
Commission Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint 

David Cullwick, of Wellington 
as chair of the New Zealand Film Commission Board for 
a three-year term of office from 1 July 2006 to 30 June 
2009.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of June 2006.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go5231 
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Appointment to the New Zealand Symphony 
Orchestra Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint 

Diana Fenwick, of Auckland 
as chair of the New Zealand Symphony Orchestra Board for 
a three-year term of office from 15 May 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of May 2006.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go5230 

Appointments/reappointments to the New Zealand 
Symphony Orchestra Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint 

Mark Barrow, of Auckland 
Roger Taylor, of Wellington 

as members of the New Zealand Symphony Orchestra Board 
for three-year terms of office from 1 August 2006; and 
reappoint 

Charles Jonathan (Joe) Pope, of Wellington 
as a member for a one-year term of office from 1 August 
2006; and 

William (Bill) Falconer, of Karapiro 
Susan McCormack, of Christchurch 
Peter Rowe, of Auckland 

as members for two-year terms of office from 1 August 
2006.
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2006.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go5229 

Reappointment to the Broadcasting 
Standards Authority 
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities 
Act 2004, Her Excellency, the Governor-General of 
New Zealand, has been pleased to reappoint  

Joanne Morris, of Wellington 
as the chair of the Broadcasting Standards Authority for 
a term of three years from 1 July 2006 to 30 June 2009. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of June 2006.  
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Broadcasting. 
go5233 

Economic Development 

Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act 1988 

Imposition of Anti-dumping Duties: Oral Liquid 
Paracetamol From the Republic of Ireland 
On 30 March 2005, notice was given by the Minister of 
Commerce (published in the New Zealand Gazette, 7 April 
2005, No. 62, page 1548) of a final determination, pursuant 
to section 13 of the Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act 
1988 (“the Act”), in relation to the importation or intended 
importation of the goods specified in the First Schedule to 
this notice (the “subject goods”), that: 
 (a)  the subject goods are dumped; and 
 (b) by reason thereof, there is a threat of material injury 

to the New Zealand industry. 

Notice is now hereby given that, acting pursuant to 
subsections 14 (1) and 14 (4) of the Act, I have determined 
that anti-dumping duty be imposed on the subject goods at 
the amounts set out and detailed in the Second Schedule to 
this notice. 
Also, acting pursuant to section 14 (7) of the Act, I have 
determined that the Normal Value (Value For Duty 
Equivalent) (“NV(VFDE)”) amounts imposed pursuant to 
this notice, shall be terminated entirely with effect on and 
from 31 March 2005 until the date of this notice. 
First Schedule 
Goods Subject to Determination 
Country of Origin 
Republic of Ireland (Ireland). 
Description of Goods 
Oral liquid paracetamol in various strengths and pack sizes 
excluding: elixirs and paracetamol in other forms. 
The goods are currently classified under tariff item and 
statistical keys 3003.90.09.10K and 3004.90.19.19G of the 
Tariff of New Zealand, which classification is provided for 
convenience and Customs purposes only, the written 
description being dispositive. 
Second Schedule 
Amount of Anti-dumping Duty 
The amount of anti-dumping duty to be paid on demand in 
respect of each importation of oral liquid paracetamol into 
New Zealand from Ireland, shall be: 
For all suppliers and exporters of the subject goods from 
Ireland, the amount by which the NV(VFDE) amounts listed 
below exceed the New Zealand Value For Duty of the goods 
when entered for consumption in New Zealand. 

Strength 
Milligrams

(mg) 

Size 
Millilitres

(ml) 
NV(VFDE)

Oral liquid paracetamol 120 1000 * 
Oral liquid paracetamol 250 1000 * 
*Confidential NV(VFDE) amounts are in Euros. The 
New Zealand Customs Service holds a confidential list of 
the NV(VFDE) amounts contained in the Second Schedule 
of this notice, which has also been made available to the 
exporter Pinewood Pharmaceuticals Limited. 
Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2006. 
LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce. 
A copy of the non-confidential version of the Final 
Report, which contains details of the recommendations for 
anti-dumping duty imposition, is available from the 
Manager, Trade Remedies Group, Ministry of Economic 
Development, P.O. Box 1473, Wellington.
go5130 

Royal Charter of The Australasian Institute 
of Mining and Metallurgy 

Approving By-Laws of The Australasian Institute 
of Mining and Metallurgy 

Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General 
Order in Council 

At Wellington this 24th day of July 2006 
Present:

Her Excellency the Governor-General in Council 
Her Excellency, the Governor-General of New Zealand, 
acting on the advice and with the consent of the Executive 
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Council and under clause 15 of the Royal Charter of 
The Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 
approves the (revised) by-laws of the Institute that: 
 (a)  are set out in the attached Schedule; and 
 (b) were made at an extraordinary general meeting of 

corporate members of the Institute at Pokolbin, 
New South Wales, Australia, on 26 June 2005. 

Schedule
BY-LAWS
1. In these By-Laws unless there be something in the 

subject or context inconsistent therewith: 
“Board” shall mean the Council referred to in Article 

8 of the Charter. 
“Central Services” shall mean the services delivered by 

the staff of The AusIMM from the registered office of 
The AusIMM. 

“Congress” shall mean the body referred to in By-Law 
41.

“Director” shall mean those members elected to the 
Board under By-Law 33. 

“Strategic Plan” shall mean the plan prepared setting out 
The AusIMM’s goals, policies and strategies. 

“The Charter” shall mean the Charter dated the 16th day 
of September 1955, by virtue of which The 
Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy was 
incorporated, and any Supplemental Charter 
repealing, amending or adding to its provisions. 

“The AusIMM” shall mean The Australasian Institute of 
Mining and Metallurgy. 

“The Register” shall mean the registers of members 
maintained by the Central Services of The AusIMM. 

“Year” shall mean calendar year and “month” shall mean 
calendar month. 

Words importing the singular include the plural and vice 
versa.

2. In these By-Laws “member” shall be deemed to include 
all persons being members of any of the grades of 
membership hereinafter referred to, and members of The 
Board, Committees, Task Forces and Congress. 

ORGANISATION
3. Branches may be formed throughout Australia and 

New Zealand and in any other country or place, subject 
to the approval of the Board, either upon the request of 
a sufficient number of Corporate Members, or at the 
instigation of the Board. 

4. Members may be organised into Societies or special 
interest groups either on request of a sufficient number 
of Corporate Members, or at the instigation of the Board. 

 (a)  Societies and professional bodies having specific 
interests in the minerals and extractive industries 
may be formed within or become affiliated with 
The AusIMM subject to the approval of the Board. 

 (b) Recognition of professional competence may be 
given to members through The AusIMM granting 
Chartered Professional accreditation in their particular 
areas of expertise. The standards required and 
administrative procedures shall be set by the Board 
of Chartered Professionals elected by the body of 
accredited Chartered Professionals and comprised 
of accredited members. A Register of those 
members accredited as Chartered Professionals will 
be established and maintained by The AusIMM. The 
Board of Chartered Professionals is accountable to 
the Board of The AusIMM. 

MEMBERSHIP
5. The AusIMM shall consist of members in the grades 

of Honorary Fellow, Fellow and Member who shall 
be Corporate Members, and Company Members, 
Associates, Graduates, Students and Visiting Members. 

6. All members shall be equally entitled to the 
privileges of membership, except that only Corporate 
Members, Company Member representatives, Associates 
and Graduates are entitled to vote at Annual and 
Extraordinary General Meetings. 

7. Honorary Fellows, Fellows, Members, Associates, 
Graduates and Students having occasion to designate 
themselves as belonging to The AusIMM, shall state the 
grade to which they belong according to the following 
abbreviated forms respectively: Hon FAusIMM, 
FAusIMM, MAusIMM, AAusIMM, GAusIMM, 
SAusIMM. 

8. HONORARY FELLOW. The Board may elect as 
Honorary Fellow any person of distinction in the 
minerals and extractive industries, the public service, 
science or the arts. Persons who are elected Honorary 
Fellow shall have the same rights as Fellows. 

9. FELLOW. All candidates for election or transfer to this 
grade shall: 

 (a)  be qualified for election as Member; and either 
 (b) have been engaged in practising their profession 

in the minerals and extractive industries or in 
government, educational, research, professional or 
commercial organisations concerned with those 
industries for at least ten years, during which period 
they shall have occupied a position of major 
responsibility for at least five years; or 

 (c)  have held a position of major responsibility in the 
minerals and extractive industries, government, 
educational, research, professional, or commercial 
organisations concerned with those industries for 
a minimum of 15 years during which time they have 
achieved distinction by some definite personal 
contribution to the science and practice of these 
industries either through personal participation in 
technical activities or through administrative 
direction and leadership of qualified technical 
personnel. 

10. MEMBER. Every candidate for election or transfer to 
this grade shall: 

 (a)  satisfy the Board that they have a tertiary degree or 
equivalent qualification acceptable to the Board and 
have been engaged in the minerals and extractive 
industries or in government, educational, research, 
professional or commercial organisations directly 
concerned with those industries in a capacity related 
to their area of tertiary study for a period of not less 
than three years subsequent to the award of the 
degree or to the acquiring of an acceptable 
equivalent qualification, provided that they have in 
the specified three years attained a position of 
professional responsibility. In the case of a three 
year degree or equivalent, the required length of 
experience is four years, or 

 (b) have achieved professional status and a position of 
professional responsibility through a combination 
of formal post secondary education and experiential 
learning, over a period of at least ten years whilst 
engaged in the minerals and extractive industries, or 
in government, education, research, professional 
or commercial organisations directly concerned with 
those industries. 
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 (c)  A candidate who has obtained a degree or equivalent 
by study over an extended period and who has 
attained a position of professional responsibility 
before completing the experience requirements for 
membership, may be admitted at the discretion of 
the Board after a shorter period than the specified 
one.

11. COMPANY MEMBER. The Board may elect as a 
Company Member any company or organisation whose 
activities have a substantial connection with the minerals 
and extractive industries. A Company Member shall 
nominate one representative who will have full voting 
rights, and shall be entitled to the privileges referred to 
in By-Law 6. 

12. ASSOCIATE. All candidates for election or transfer to 
this grade shall have been engaged in the minerals and 
extractive industries or in government, educational, 
research, professional or commercial organisations 
concerned with those industries for a period of not less 
than two years. 

13. GRADUATE. All candidates for election or transfer to 
this grade shall have attained the required educational 
and technological standard for admission to Corporate 
Membership as approved by the Board but lack the 
period of experience and/or responsibility required to 
qualify for Member. A Graduate Member shall not 
continue as a Graduate on becoming eligible for Member 
except at the discretion of the Board. 

14. STUDENT. All candidates for election to this grade 
shall either be undergraduate students undertaking their 
first tertiary program of Board approved study or shall 
satisfy the Board that they are receiving such education 
and/or practical experience as will ultimately qualify 
them as either Graduate or Associate. Persons shall cease 
to be Students: 

 (a)  if they cease to engage in their first tertiary program 
of study and/or practical experience; 

 (b) one year after becoming eligible to be a Graduate or 
Member; 

 (c)  upon becoming eligible to be an Associate; or 
 (d) after a period of six years after election, except at the 

discretion of the Board. 
15. VISITING MEMBER. The Board may elect as a 

Visiting Member any person of distinction in the 
minerals and extractive industries, the public service, 
science or the arts, or any person being a member of 
a kindred Institute recognised by the Board, who is 
visiting Australia or New Zealand. The period of 
a visiting membership shall be at the discretion of the 
Board. 

ADMISSION, TRANSFER AND RESIGNATION 
16. Every proposal for admission as Fellow, Member, 

Associate, Graduate or Student, or for transfer from one 
grade to another, shall be made on and in accordance 
with the application form prescribed from time to time 
by the Board. 

 Every proposal for admission as Company Member 
shall be made on and in accordance with the application 
form prescribed from time to time by the Board. The 
Company shall nominate a representative and may 
change such nomination from time to time, however 
any change must be notified to The AusIMM. 

 Every proposal shall contain an undertaking by the 
candidate or Company, if elected or transferred, to 
conform to the Charter, the By-Laws, the Code of Ethics 
and other Codes of The AusIMM and the rules made by 
the Board. 

17. Every proposal for admission as Fellow, Member, 
Associate, Graduate, or Company Member, or for 
transfer from the grade of Graduate or Member to 
another shall be signed by not less than three Corporate 
Members, each of whom must certify to personal 
knowledge of the candidate’s professional experience. In 
special circumstances where the candidate cannot obtain 
three signatures of Corporate Members possessing 
personal knowledge, the Board may admit the candidate 
on production of satisfactory evidence as to experience. 

 In the case of a proposal for admission or transfer to 
Fellow grade, at least two of the signatory Corporate 
Members must be Fellows. 

18. Every proposal for admission as Student shall be signed 
by the appropriate person under whom the Student is 
studying, or by one Corporate Member of The AusIMM. 

19. All elections and transfers shall take place by a ballot of 
Board members, and if the majority of Board members 
vote in favour of the candidate, the candidate shall be 
declared elected and shall be so notified by letter. 

20. All persons or organisations shall become members of 
The AusIMM in the grade to which they are elected 
upon approval of their application by the Board. 

21. The Board may reject or defer any application for 
admission or transfer, and the Applicant shall be so 
advised. The Applicant may request a statement of 
reasons for such rejection or deferral, and the reasons 
shall be advised by letter. The Applicant may appeal the 
decision by requesting that the application be determined 
by an independent third party acceptable to both the 
Board and the Applicant. 

 The Board shall accept the decision of the independent 
third party. 

22. A candidate whose application for admission or transfer 
has been rejected may be renominated when the matter 
which caused the rejection has been remedied. 

23. Members of any grade in The AusIMM may resign their 
membership by written advice to The AusIMM, and 
their resignation shall be accepted by the Board. 

24. The rights and privileges of a member shall cease 
immediately upon removal of a member’s name from the 
Register. 

25. Every member of The AusIMM shall observe and be 
bound by the terms of the By-Laws, the Code of Ethics 
or any other Code of The AusIMM and any rule 
published by the Board prevailing at the relevant time. 

 Any alleged breach of the By-Laws, the Code of Ethics, 
any Code of The AusIMM or any rule published by the 
Board prevailing at the time a complaint is lodged shall 
be investigated and, if proved, shall be dealt with in 
accordance with By-Law 26. 

COMPLAINTS
26. (1) In this By-Law, “complaint” means any complaint 

that a member of The AusIMM has breached an 
obligation in the By-Laws, the Code of Ethics or 
any other Code of The AusIMM, or any rule 
published by the Board prevailing at the time of the 
alleged incident which constitutes the basis for 
the complaint. 

 (2) The Board will establish a Complaints Committee 
and an Ethics Committee to which responsibility for 
processing and adjudicating complaints will be 
delegated. 

   The Complaints Committee will consist of three 
Fellows selected from a panel established for that 
purpose, by the Board following its call for 
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nominations, from time to time. The Complaints 
Committee shall elect its own Chair for a period 
agreed amongst its members. All complaints, 
whatever their nature, shall be in writing and shall 
initially be referred to the Complaints Committee. 
The Complaints Committee processes and powers 
shall be those determined by the Board. 

   The Ethics Committee will consist of four Fellows 
selected from a panel established for that purpose, 
by the Board after its call for nominations from time 
to time, and one Board member, nominated 
annually by the Board. The Committee shall include 
only one Board member. Three members shall 
constitute a quorum for meetings of the Ethics 
Committee. The Ethics Committee will only 
consider complaints alleging infringements of 
The AusIMM’s Code of Ethics referred to it by the 
Complaints Committee. The Ethics Committee shall 
elect a Chair from among its members, the Board 
representative being ineligible to act in this role. 
The Board representative shall advise the Board of 
Ethics Committee matters which have implications 
for The AusIMM or for the Board. 

 (3) Any member, individual or organisation may lodge 
a complaint in respect of the actions of a member of 
The AusIMM. Every complaint shall be made in 
writing and shall, in the first instance be referred 
to the Chair of the Complaints Committee. The 
Complaints Committee may seek legal opinion or 
advice from independent experts or from the Board 
and/or the CEO of The AusIMM. The Complaints 
Committee may also seek additional evidence 
relating to the complaint. 

 (4) The Complaints Committee must consider every 
complaint and after deliberation may: 

 (i) recommend the complaint be settled by 
alternative dispute procedures in the case of 
a commercial dispute; 

 (ii) refer the complaint to judicial processes where 
a breach of the law may have been committed; 

 (iii) in the case of a complaint relating to a breach 
of either the JORC or the VALMIN codes, 
discuss with the relevant regulatory authority 
and jointly agree a process for its resolution; 

 (iv) deal with the complaint if deemed within the 
authority of the Complaints Committee; 

 (v) refer the complaint to the Ethics Committee if 
breaches of The AusIMM’s Code of Ethics are 
alleged or suspected; 

 (vi) dismiss the complaint. 
   The Complaints Committee may determine matters 

which it deems are breaches of Codes (excluding 
the Code of Ethics), Statutes or rules of The 
AusIMM, and if non-compliance is established, 
impose a penalty which may include a reprimand, 
mediation and/or counselling. Suspension of 
membership may not be imposed by the Complaints 
Committee. The AusIMM will provide, on request, 
a written statement setting out the reasons for the 
decision of the Complaints Committee. 

 Any decision of the Complaints Committee may be 
appealed to the Ethics Committee. 

 (5) A complaint referred to the Ethics Committee under 
By-Law 26(4)(v) for hearing and determination 
must be referred as expeditiously as is reasonable, 
and the member against whom the complaint 
was made shall be advised that this process 

is being followed. The Ethics Committee shall 
deal with all complaints directed to it by 
the Complaints Committee and any appeals against 
Complaints Committee decisions brought before it. 

 (6) A member against whom a complaint alleging 
a breach of ethics is made shall be entitled to 
notice in writing of the grounds of the complaint 
and to a reasonable opportunity to be heard in 
respect of such complaint before the Ethics 
Committee, and the procedure to be adopted in 
respect of an ethics complaint shall be at the 
discretion of the Ethics Committee. The Ethics 
Committee may obtain independent or legal advice 
on evidence before it, but cannot seek additional 
evidence or bring an ethics complaint against any 
member of its own accord. 

 (7) At the conclusion of the hearing of an ethics 
complaint, the Ethics Committee may find that 
the complaint has not been established, or may 
find that the non-compliance or unethical 
behaviour has been established, in which case 
the Ethics Committee may decide to take no 
further action, or it may warn or reprimand the 
member concerned, or resolve that the membership 
of the member concerned be suspended for a period 
not exceeding 12 months or that the member be 
expelled from The AusIMM. The Ethics Committee 
may recommend that notice of the breach be 
published in a publication of The AusIMM and may 
require recovery of costs incurred by The AusIMM 
from a member deemed to be in breach. 

   The AusIMM will provide, on request, a written 
statement setting out the reasons for the decision of 
the Ethics Committee. 

 (8) In relation to an appeal against a decision of the 
Complaints Committee, the Ethics Committee may 
uphold the decision of the Complaints Committee 
or re-classify the complaint and the manner in 
which it is to be handled. 

 (9) A decision of the Ethics Committee may be 
appealed.

   An appeal may be made to, and considered by an 
independent third party acceptable to both the 
Board and the appellant. 

 (10) All deliberations of the Complaints Committee and 
of the Ethics Committee shall be privileged and 
confidential. 

 (11) A member about whom a complaint has been made 
may be represented at any hearing of that complaint 
or at any appeal by a duly qualified legal 
practitioner. 

 (12) When all avenues of appeal to a member’s 
suspension or expulsion have been exhausted and 
the decision of the Ethics Committee in respect 
of the matters under investigation has been upheld, 
or if there has been no appeal, the Board shall 
act on the Resolution of the Ethics Committee and 
direct that the member’s name be removed from 
the Register for the period of suspension, or 
permanently, in the case of expulsion. 

SUBSCRIPTIONS
27. Entrance and transfer fees and annual subscriptions shall 

be determined by the Board. The Board may not increase 
subscriptions by more than ten per cent in any year 
without first seeking the approval of the membership at 
the Annual General Meeting or at an Extraordinary 
General Meeting. 
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 A member who has reached the age of 60 years and has a 
combined age plus years of paid subscription amounting 
to 95 may apply to pay a reduced annual subscription 
equal to 25 per cent of the annual subscription payable 
by the grade of member to which the member belongs. 

 A member with at least five years of paid subscription 
who has reached the age of 55 years and has retired 
or substantially retired may apply to pay a reduced 
annual subscription equal to 50 per cent of the annual 
subscription for the applicable grade of membership. 
Substantial retirement means that professional income is 
less than ten per cent of the pre-retirement income, and 
members making application for retired status will be 
requested to attest to this income position. 

 The Board has complete discretion in approving the 
transfer of a member to either concessional or retired 
status and the payment of a reduced subscription. 
Payment of a reduced subscription will not result in any 
reduction in the benefits of membership. 

 The Board may, in special circumstances, agree to 
suspend the membership of a member who is not in 
arrears and who is suffering extreme hardship and 
reinstate the member without payment of any fee when 
the hardship has ceased. 

28. Annual subscriptions shall be payable by 1st January 
each year. Any member elected on or after 1st July of 
any year shall pay the prescribed entrance or transfer fee 
and half the annual subscription for that year. 

29. Any member whose subscription is three months in 
arrears shall not be entitled to vote, participate in any 
activities of The AusIMM, receive publications or sign 
any reports implying membership of The AusIMM until 
such subscription is paid. 

 The Board may remove the name of any member whose 
subscription is six months in arrears from the Register. 
The member may be restored to membership on payment 
of arrears of subscriptions or of a reinstatement fee as 
determined by the Board. 

THE BOARD 
30. It shall be the duty of the Board to provide for the proper 

conduct of the business of The AusIMM and provide 
every possible means for the advancement of the 
interests and objectives of The AusIMM. The Board 
shall be empowered to make rules within the scope of 
the Charter and the By-Laws for the carrying out of the 
business of The AusIMM. 

 Any difference of opinion arising with regard to the 
By-Laws and their interpretation shall be submitted to 
the Board, whose decision shall be final. 

31. There will be a Board of nine (9) Directors, plus the 
President and the immediate Past President if not 
currently elected members of the Board. 

 The Board shall meet as often as the business of The 
AusIMM may require, but not less than six times per 
year. A quorum shall consist of five members of the 
Board. In the absence of a quorum the meeting shall be 
adjourned, notice of such adjourned meeting being 
issued to members of the Board, and the business listed 
for such adjourned meeting may be dealt with by 
members present at the resumed meeting. When a 
resolution is passed at an adjourned meeting of the 
Board or any Committee of the Board the resolution 
shall for all purposes be treated as having passed on 
the date on which it was in fact passed and not on any 
earlier date. 

 The Board, and all other Committees of The AusIMM 
may conduct meetings, either wholly or partly, by using 

any appropriate means of communication, including 
video link and telephone conferencing, or the like, in 
“real time”, with votes being able to be cast in this 
manner. 

32. PRESIDENT. The President of The AusIMM shall be 
elected annually from the Board of Directors by the 
Congress. The President shall hold the office for one 
year and may be re-elected for the succeeding year but 
shall then not be eligible for re-election as President until 
after an interval of one year. 

 If the office of the President becomes vacant, the Board 
shall elect a successor from among the existing Directors 
for the unexpired portion of the term. 

 A President elected under By-Law 32 to fill a vacancy 
during a Presidential term shall be eligible for re-election 
for both the succeeding year and the next. 

 The payment of an honorarium to the President is at the 
discretion of the Board. 

33. ELECTION AND RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS. 
 (a)  Subject to By-Law 38: 
 (i) Directors shall be elected for a term of three 

years; and 
 (ii) No Director may serve more than two 

successive complete terms of three years, but a 
Director appointed to complete a term following 
a casual vacancy may serve two further terms 
after completion of the term in which the casual 
vacancy occurred. 

 (b) In the event of insufficient nominations being 
received for the vacancies in any year, the Board 
will use all reasonable endeavours to obtain 
nominations prior to the election. 

34. The Directors to retire at the end of any year shall be 
those Directors who have served for a period of three 
years since their last election, or who have completed, 
after appointment to fill a casual vacancy, the unexpired 
portion of that term. 

35. Only Corporate Members may be nominated to the 
Board. 

36. (a)  Directors shall be elected prior to November of each 
year by postal ballot by all Corporate and Company 
Members entitled to vote, but shall not take office 
till 1st January of the following year. 

 (b) All vacancies which arise pursuant to By-Law 34, 
shall be filled at the annual election. 

37. Any Corporate Member may nominate a candidate for 
the position of Director provided that the nomination has 
written support of at least three other Corporate 
Members in the prescribed form as the Board from time 
to time determines. The nomination must be in writing 
and endorsed by the person nominated, and must be in 
the hands of The AusIMM not later than 1st August. The 
AusIMM shall, not less than forty (40) days before 
the date fixed for the closing of the ballot, post to 
every Corporate and Company Member, a list of all 
nominations received. 

38. Any vacancy in the office of a Director shall be filled for 
the unexpired portion of the term by the candidate at the 
preceding election who received the next highest number 
of votes, or if there is no such candidate, by the Board. 

39. Any member of the Board who is unable to attend a 
meeting of the Board as defined in By-Law 31, shall be 
permitted an absentee vote, but an absentee vote must 
be in writing and received prior to the meeting or at the 



2718 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 91 3 AUGUST 2006 

meeting through another Director who holds a proxy in 
writing from the absentee Director. 

40. Should a Director be unable to attend to duty and fail to 
resign, or to obtain leave, the Board after due warning 
may remove that Director and appoint another person in 
accordance with By-Law 38. 

CONGRESS
41. The Congress will be responsible for: 
 (a)  electing the President of The AusIMM in accordance 

with By-Law 32; 
 (b) reviewing the implementation of the Strategic Plan 

for the current year and making recommendations to 
the Board for change; 

 (c)  reviewing and approving, the Strategic Plan for the 
following year; and 

 (d) identifying and discussing any existing or emerging 
issues of interest or concern to the members. 

42. The Congress will consist of: 
 (a)  the Chair, or a nominee of the Chair, of each 

Branch;
 (b) the Chair, or a nominee of the Chair of the Board of 

Chartered Professionals, of each Society, and of the 
Minerals Industry Consultants Association Inc.;  

 (c)  the Chair, or a nominee of the Chair, of each 
Committee and Task Force of The AusIMM; 

 (d) one student and one young professional who are 
members of The AusIMM; 

 (e)  Directors; and 
 (f)  one member representing overseas members, other 

than those members represented by Branches. 
43. If there is any inconsistency between a resolution or 

decision of Congress and a resolution or decision of the 
Board, the resolution or decision of the Board will 
prevail.

44. The proceedings of Congress shall be governed as far as 
practicable as if a meeting of the Congress was a General 
Meeting of The AusIMM. The Board may make 
additional rules not inconsistent with these By-Laws for 
the conduct of meetings of the Congress. 

45. Each member of Congress shall be entitled to exercise 
one vote except that if a member represents more 
than one eligible party, as set out in By-Law 42, they 
may exercise a vote on behalf of that additional eligible 
party. Appointment of a proxy will be accepted if in 
writing, and received prior to the meeting. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
46. A Chief Executive Officer with suitable qualifications 

shall be appointed by the Board. The Chief Executive 
Officer shall undertake the management of The AusIMM 
under the direction of the Board. 

AUDITOR
47. An Auditor shall be appointed by the members at the 

Annual Meeting. The Auditor shall verify and sign 
the annual statement of accounts before it is submitted 
by the Board to the Annual General Meeting. 

MANAGEMENT
48. The management and control of the business and affairs 

of The AusIMM shall be vested in the Board, which 
(in addition to the powers and authorities conferred upon 
it by these By- Laws) may exercise all such powers and 
do all such acts and things as are within the scope of the 

Charter and are not hereby or by statute expressly 
directed or required to be exercised or done by The 
AusIMM in General Meeting but subject nevertheless to 
all applicable laws and subject also to these By-Laws; 
provided that no By-Law shall invalidate any prior act of 
the Board which would have been valid if such By-Law 
had not been made. The Board shall exercise its powers 
either itself or through its appointed Committees. 

49. The Board may appoint Committees and Task Forces for 
such periods and for such purposes as may be 
determined by the Board. The duties and responsibilities 
of the Committees and Task Forces shall be determined 
by the Board. 

50. The Board shall appoint an Audit and Compliance 
Committee, which shall consist of a Chairman elected 
from the Directors, two other Directors and, when 
required, an external appointment of particular expertise. 
Two Board members of the Audit and Compliance 
Committee shall constitute a quorum. The Board shall 
define the duties and responsibilities of the Audit and 
Compliance Committee. 

51, The President shall be an ex officio member of every 
Committee appointed by the Board. 

52. The affairs of every Branch, Committee, Task Force 
and Society formed within The AusIMM shall be 
administered under the direction of the Board and 
in conformity with the Charter and the By-Laws. 
Committees appointed under By-Laws 54 and 55 
and Committees and Task Forces appointed by the 
Board shall exercise such powers and perform such 
functions as the Board may delegate. 

 The affairs of each affiliated Society shall be 
administered within each Society consistent with the 
basis on which the Society was affiliated. 

BRANCHES AND SOCIETIES 
53. Branches shall be authorised by the Board and only one 

Branch shall be authorised in one locality. The Board 
shall define a Branch’s locality, from time to time. 

54. Each Branch shall be managed by a Branch Committee, 
elected annually by the members of that Branch. 

55. Each Society shall be managed by a Society Committee, 
elected annually by the members of that Society. 

56. A Chair and a Secretary of each Branch and Society 
shall be elected annually by the Committee of every such 
Branch and Society respectively. 

57. Each Branch and each Society may, subject to the rules 
of The AusIMM then prevailing, make rules for its own 
governance. Such rules are subject to the approval of the 
Board, and the Board may annul, amend or add to these 
rules.

58. Branches and Societies shall forward to the Board, 
reports and audited accounts as at 31st December each 
year.

59. No Branch, Society or Committee shall represent any 
matter as the policy of The AusIMM, without it having 
been approved by the Board. 

 A Branch, Society or Committee may comment publicly 
on matters which are relevant to its activities, provided 
these are not represented as The AusIMM’s policy, do 
not conflict with The AusIMM’s policy and are within 
the competence of the Branch, Society or Committee 
making the comment. 

 Any public statement which could be construed as 
a comment from The AusIMM must have the prior 
approval of the CEO or President. 
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60. The Board may investigate any alleged or apparent 
irregularity or unconstitutional act of any Branch, 
Committee or Task Force of which it becomes aware. 
If the Board is satisfied that a breach of any Code, 
By-Law or rule of The AusIMM has been committed, 
the Board shall notify the offending body to that effect, 
and may dissolve the Committee or Task Force and 
appoint another Committee to carry out the duties. 

61. The Board shall, if requested, contribute from its funds 
to the expenses of any Branch, Society or group of 
members where the interests of The AusIMM are 
furthered by the contribution. 

BALLOTING
62. The election of Directors shall be decided by postal 

ballot of all members entitled to vote. Information 
concerning the candidates together with a ballot paper 
shall be posted to each such member at the address 
currently included in the Register. 

 Any ballot paper received after forty (40) days from the 
date of posting from The AusIMM shall be deemed to be 
invalid. All ballot papers received within forty (40) days 
shall be opened and examined by two independent 
Electoral Officers appointed by the Board who shall 
report the results to the Board. If a candidate for a 
Director vacancy so requests, a scrutineer may be 
present, subject to that scrutineer maintaining the 
confidentiality of the ballot. The Electoral Officers shall 
deliver the result to the Chief Executive Officer and 
destroy the ballot papers. 

 The names of all candidates for election to the 
Board shall be listed on the ballot paper in random lot. 
A voter shall mark with an “X” the box against the 
name of each candidate the voter wishes to see elected, 
the number of boxes marked not to exceed the number 
of vacancies. The vote will not be deemed invalid if the 
voter marks a lesser number of boxes than the number 
of vacancies. 

 Accompanying each ballot paper shall be full and 
complete instructions on how the ballot paper should be 
completed to ensure the vote is valid. 

63. The Board may authorise a ballot on any matter, which 
in the opinion of the Board affects the welfare or policy 
of The AusIMM. Such a ballot may be either postal or 
electronic, or a combination of both, provided that all 
eligible members have an opportunity to vote. For any 
such ballot, the Board shall prepare and make available 
to all members eligible to vote, a statement setting out 
the reasons for the proposition and the arguments for and 
against, and this statement will be forwarded to members 
together with a ballot paper. 

 All ballots shall be in the prescribed form approved by 
the Board and shall be completed in accordance with 
guidelines set out by the Board. Any completed ballot 
paper which does not comply with the approved 
guidelines shall be deemed invalid. 

 In voting for proposals, the ballot paper shall contain 
the questions to be decided together with boxes for the 
words “Yes” and “No”. The voter shall mark the preferred 
box with an “X” otherwise the vote is invalid. 
Accompanying each ballot shall be full and complete 
instructions on how the ballot should be completed to 
ensure the vote is valid. 

64. The candidates elected or questions decided shall be 
those receiving the greatest number of votes. 

65. Members shall be advised of the result of a ballot within 
forty (40) days of the report of the result to the Board. 

MEETINGS
66. NOTICES OF MEETINGS. There shall be in the course 

of the year: 
 (a)  An Annual Meeting of The AusIMM; and 
 (b) At least one Meeting of Congress. 
 At least thirty (30) days’ notice of Annual and Congress 

Meetings shall be sent to members. The non-receipt of a 
notice by any of the members of the meeting shall not 
invalidate any resolution passed by such meeting. 

67. ANNUAL MEETINGS. The Annual Meeting of The 
AusIMM shall be held in the first six months of each 
year. The Meeting shall be for the purpose of receiving 
and considering the report of the Board and the certified 
statement of accounts to the end of the preceding year, 
and for any other business dealing with the affairs of The 
AusIMM. The quorum for an Annual Meeting shall be 
twenty (20) members who are eligible to vote, present in 
person.

68. CONGRESS MEETINGS. Meetings of Congress may 
be called by either: 

 (a)  the Board; or 
 (b) a simple majority of those members of Congress 

who are not Directors. 
 The quorum for a Congress Meeting shall be eight 

members of Congress who are not Directors. 
69. EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING. The 

Board or Congress may at any time call an Extraordinary 
General Meeting for a specific purpose relative to the 
concerns of The AusIMM; and the Board shall be bound 
to do so within sixty (60) days of the receipt by The 
AusIMM of a requisition in writing from not fewer than 
twenty-five (25) members who are eligible to vote. This 
requisition shall specify the nature of the business to be 
transacted. Notice of an Extraordinary General Meeting 
shall be posted or transmitted electronically to all 
members entitled to vote at least forty (40) days before 
the date on which it is to be held, together with a form of 
proxy for each such member to sign. The notice shall 
state the business for which the meeting is called, and no 
other business shall be transacted at such Meeting. 

 (a)  Twenty (20) members eligible to vote, present in 
person shall constitute a quorum; and in the event of 
a quorum not being present within thirty (30) 
minutes of time advised for the Meeting, the 
Meeting shall be adjourned for one week at a time 
and place to be determined at the Meeting, when the 
eligible members present, whatever their number, 
shall constitute a quorum. 

 (b) Any proposal moved at an Extraordinary General 
Meeting shall be decided by the vote of those 
present in person or by proxy. However a proposal 
may be decided by a ballot of members eligible to 
vote if the Board so resolves or if twenty-five 
members present at the meeting so determine 

 (c)  If a vote by ballot is required in accordance with 
paragraph (b) of this By-Law, the Extraordinary 
General Meeting shall be adjourned for at least sixty 
(60) days. The AusIMM shall send a notice of 
the adjourned Meeting, containing particulars of the 
proposals to be decided, and a voting paper, to all 
members eligible to vote at least forty (40) 
days before the date of the adjourned Meeting. 
A member, desiring to vote, shall record the vote 
on the voting paper and return it to The AusIMM. 
At the adjourned Extraordinary General Meeting 
the voting papers received by The AusIMM shall be 
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handed to scrutineers appointed by the Meeting, who 
shall examine them and report the result of their 
scrutiny to the Meeting. At such adjourned Meeting 
the members present, whatever their number, shall 
constitute a quorum. Where a resolution is passed at 
an adjourned meeting of The AusIMM the resolution 
shall for all purposes be treated as having been 
passed on the date on which it was in fact passed and 
not on any earlier date. 

 (d) Notwithstanding any other By-Law and subject to 
approval by the Board, the ballot may be conducted 
by post or by electronic means or by a combination 
of these methods, subject to the rules and processes 
established by the Board. 

70. The President may take the chair or appoint the chair at 
any meeting of The AusIMM 

PAPERS AND PUBLICATIONS 
71. The AusIMM may publish papers in appropriate 

publications. 
72. The AusIMM shall not be responsible for the statements 

advanced in papers or discussions at its meetings or in its 
publications. 

73. The copyright of each paper produced by or assigned 
to The AusIMM shall be vested in it unless agreed 
otherwise by the Board. 

ALTERATIONS TO BY-LAWS 
74. These By-Laws or any other By-Law for the time being 

in force may, subject to the provisions of the Charter, be 
added to, revoked, altered or amended. Written notice of 
any proposed additions or amendments shall be sent to 
the Board which shall call an Extraordinary General 
Meeting as provided in By-Law 69. 

SEAL
75. The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the 

common seal, and the common seal shall never be used 
except by the authority of the Board previously given 
and in the presence of one member of the Board at least, 
who shall sign every instrument or document to which 
the common seal is affixed, and every such instrument 
and other document shall be countersigned by the Chief 
Executive Officer or some other person appointed by the 
Board. 

NOTICES
76. A notice may be served by The AusIMM upon any 

member either personally, by e-mail, facsimile or post, 
directed to a member’s last known address or by posting 
to a member at the address in the Register of The 
AusIMM. Any notice sent by e-mail shall be deemed to 
have been served on receipt. Any notice sent by post 
shall be deemed to have been served when the letter 
containing the same would have been delivered in the 
ordinary course of the post. In proving service of 
a notice by email or post it shall be sufficient that the 
notice was properly addressed and e-mailed or posted. 

INDEMNITY
77. If any Director or any officer of The AusIMM shall 

become personally liable for the payment of any sum 
primarily payable by The AusIMM, The AusIMM 
shall indemnify the person or persons against any loss in 
respect of such liability except insofar as the liability 
arises from a breach of civil or criminal law or an act 
of negligence, and in doing so the Board may execute or 
cause to be executed any mortgage, charge or security 
over or affecting the whole or any part of the assets of 
The AusIMM. 

78. Every Director and every officer of The AusIMM 
acting in good faith shall be indemnified out of the 
assets of The AusIMM against any liability incurred by 
any of them arising out of the conduct of their office in 
defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal. 

DIANE MORCOM, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
go5131 

Education

Education Act 1989 

Amendment of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Green Bay High School (42)
Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I hereby 
amend the notice published in the New Zealand Gazette,
2 December 2004, No. 158, page 3919, regarding the 
direction to appoint a limited statutory manager for the Green
Bay High School Board of Trustees. 
The following functions, powers and duties of the board are 
to remain vested in a limited statutory manager: 

 All functions, powers and duties of the board for 
financial management (whether statutory or otherwise); 
and

 all functions, powers and duties of the board as an 
employer (whether statutory or otherwise). 

The following conditions apply to the exercising of the 
powers by the board or a limited statutory manager: 

 Staff appointments must be made in consultation with 
the board. 

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.   
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2006. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go5239 

Private Schools Conditional Integration 
Act 1975 

Supplementary Integration Agreement 
Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional 
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary 
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister 
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting 
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry 
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the 
proprietor of the following school: 
 St Joseph’s Maori Girls’ College, Napier 
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed 
on 27 July 2006. 
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is 
available for inspection without charge by any member of 
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education, 
19 Bower Street, Napier. 
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2006. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. 
go5170 
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Health

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Reappointments/appointment to the 
Pharmaceutical Management Agency 
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) and clause 1 (1) of Schedule 
5 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, I have reappointed

Richard Waddel 
as a member and chair of the Pharmaceutical Management 
Agency for a two-year term of office commencing on 
1 August 2006; and 

Professor Gregor Coster 
as a member and deputy chair of the Pharmaceutical 
Management Agency for a three-year term of office 
commencing on 1 August 2006. 
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act 
2004, I have reappointed  

Karen Guilliland 
David Moore 

as members of the Pharmaceutical Management Agency for 
one-year terms of office commencing on 1 August 2006; and  

Adrienne von Tunzelmann 
as a member of the Pharmaceutical Management Agency for 
a two-year term of office commencing on 1 October 2006; 
and appointed  

Kura Denness 
as a member of the Pharmaceutical Management Agency for 
a three-year term of office commencing on 1 August 2006. 
These appointments were made by way of written notice to 
the members (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to section 
28 (2) of the Crown Entities Act 2004. 
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2006. 
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go5158 

Reappointments/appointments to the Health 
Sponsorship Council 
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act 
2004, I have reappointed  

Tracey Bridges 
Allison Roe 

as members of the Health Sponsorship Council for three-year 
terms of office; and appointed 

Louisa Wall 

as a member of the Health Sponsorship Council for a 
three-year term of office. 
These reappointments and appointment commence on 
1 August 2006 and were made by way of written notice to 
the members (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to section 
28 (2) of the Crown Entities Act 2004. 
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2006. 
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go5157 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance 
Act 2003 

Reappointments/appointment to the 
Psychologists Board 
Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners 
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I reappoint 

Ron Chambers 
as a health practitioner member to the Psychologists Board 
for a one-year term of office; and 

Siautu Alefaio 
Janet Peters 
Dr Fred Seymour 
Dr Lois Surgenor 
Waikaremoana Waitoki 

as health practitioner members to the Psychologists Board 
for three-year terms of office; and 

Perry Cameron 
Dr Catherine Love 
Fuimaono Karl Pulotu-Endemann 

as lay members to the Psychologists Board for three-year 
terms of office; and I appoint 

Karen Ramsay 
as a health practitioner member to the Psychologists Board 
for a three-year term of office. 
These reappointments and appointment commence on 
12 August 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2006. 
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go5159 

Medicines Act 1981 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Onicit
Active Ingredient: Palonosetron 50µg/mL  
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Schering-Plough a division of Schering-Plough Animal Health Limited 
Manufacturer: Cardinal Health 410 Inc., Albuqueque, United States of America 
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Product: Solox 
Active Ingredient: Lansoprazole 15mg 
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Liconsa SA, Poligono Industrial Miralcampo, Azuqueca de Henares, Guadalajara, Spain 
Product: Sumagran
Active Ingredient: Sumatriptan succinate 140mg equivalent to sumatriptan 100mg 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Sumagran
Active Ingredient: Sumatriptan succinate 70mg equivalent to sumatriptan 50mg 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: TheraTears Liquid Gel 
Active Ingredient: Carmellose sodium 9.243g/kg equivalent to 10mg/mL 
Dosage Form: Eye drops, solution 
New Zealand Sponsor: Corneal Lens Corporation NZ Limited 
Manufacturer: Vital Pharma Inc, Riviera Beach, Florida, United States of America 
Product: Tramedo
Active Ingredient: Tramadol hydrochloride 50mg  
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturers: Alphapharm Pty Limited, Antimony Street, Carole Park, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia 

Alphapharm Pty Limited, Garnet Street, Carole Park, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia 
Product: Trometamol 0.3 Molar 
Active Ingredient: Trometamol 36.33g/L equivalent to 0.3mol/L 
Dosage Form: Solution for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Biomed Limited 
Manufacturer: Biomed Limited, Pt Chevalier, Auckland 
Product: Vinorelbine Ebewe 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 13.85mg/mL equivalent to 10mg/mL of vinorelbine 
Dosage Form: Concentrate for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmaco (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: EBEWE Pharma GmbH Nfg KG, Unterach am Attersee, Austria 
Product: Zimstat 
Active Ingredient: Simvastatin 10mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Zimstat 
Active Ingredient: Simvastatin 20mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Zimstat 
Active Ingredient: Simvastatin 40mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Zimstat 
Active Ingredient: Simvastatin 80mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go5282 
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Consent to the Distribution of a New Related Product 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new related product set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: L’Oréal Professional Série Expert Norma Control Anti-Dandruff Purifying 
Active Ingredient: Piroctone olamine 0.5%w/w  
Dosage Form: Shampoo 
New Zealand Sponsor: L’Oreal New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: L’Oreal PROCASA, Poligono Industrial de Villalonquéjar, Calle Lopez Bravo, Burgos, Spain 
Dated this 27th day of July 2006. 
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go5283 

Internal Affairs 

Civil Union Act 2004 

Civil Union Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 11 
Pursuant to the provisions of sections 26 and 27 of the 
Civil Union Act 2004, the following persons have been 
appointed as civil union celebrants for the period 3 August 
2006 to 31 January 2007: 

Lal, Sheila, 490 Richardson Road, Mt Roskill, Auckland. 
Sexton, Colleen, 5 Rata Street, Waipapakauri Ramp, 

Awanui.
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go5220 

Gambling Act 2003 

Notice That the Gambling Act (Casino Gambling 
Equipment) Minimum Standard 2004 Has  
Been Amended 
Pursuant to section 328 of the Gambling Act 2003,  
I, Catherine Jane Reid, Manager, Operational Policy, 
Gambling Compliance Group, Department of Internal 
Affairs, acting under authority delegated to me by the 
Secretary for Internal Affairs, give notice that I have 
amended, pursuant to section 327 of the Gambling Act 
2003, the Gambling Act (Casino Gambling Equipment) 
Minimum Standard 2004. 
The amendment to the Gambling Act (Casino Gambling 
Equipment) Minimum Standard 2004 shall take effect on  
4 August 2006.  
Copies of the amendment to the Gambling Act (Casino 
Gambling Equipment) Minimum Standard 2004 may be 
obtained from the Department of Internal Affairs web site: 
 www.dia.govt.nz 
or by writing to the Gambling Compliance Group, 
Department of Internal Affairs, P.O. Box 805, Wellington. 
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2006. 
CATHERINE JANE REID, Manager, Operational Policy, 
Gambling Compliance Group, Department of Internal 
Affairs.
go5276 

Notice That the Rules of Casino Table Games Have 
Been Amended 
Pursuant to section 367 of the Gambling Act 2003,  
I, Catherine Jane Reid, Manager, Operational Policy, 
Gambling Compliance Group, Department of Internal 
Affairs, acting under authority delegated to me by the 
Secretary for Internal Affairs, give notice that I have 
amended, pursuant to section 367 of the Gambling Act 
2003, “Division 13 – Poker” of the Rules of Casino Table 
Games. 
The amendment to “Division 13 – Poker” of the Rules of 
Casino Table Games shall take effect on 4 August 2006.  
Copies of the amendment to “Division 13 – Poker” of the 
Rules of Casino Table Games may be obtained from  
the Department of Internal Affairs web site: 
 www.dia.govt.nz 
or by writing to Gambling Compliance Group, Department 
of Internal Affairs, P.O. Box 805, Wellington. 
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2006. 
CATHERINE JANE REID, Manager, Operational Policy, 
Gambling Compliance Group, Department of Internal 
Affairs.
go5275 

Marriage Act 1955 

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 17 
Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of 
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows. 
N o t i c e 
1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of 
Organisations) Notice No. 17. 
2. The organisations specified in the Schedule hereto are 
hereby declared to be approved organisations for the purpose 
of the Marriage Act 1955. 
Schedule
Community Baptist Church. 
Jung Won (God’s Garden) Church. 
Toko Bible Church. 
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go5221 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 68 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 
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Alofa, Michael Carlos, 1/80 Sylvan Crescent, Te Atatu 
South, Auckland. 

Buckland, Andrea Maree, 22 Te Miti Street, Paekakariki. 
Cleary, Sally Anne, 37 Shelton Place, Feilding. 
McCallum, Dawn, Riverside Road, Martinborough. 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go5222 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 69 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act 
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names will be 
removed from the list of marriage celebrants under sections 
8 and 10 of the Act as at 17 August 2006: 

Neels, Raymond James, Anglican. 
Slater, Richard Arthur, Anglican. 
Tapelu, Ben, Anglican. 
Wilson, Godfrey Edward Armstrong, Anglican. 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go5223 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 70 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Elkington, Toni Micah, Church of Jesus Christ of 
Latter-Day Saints. 

Fleming, John Irving, Roman Catholic. 
Jessop, Paul Atford, Church of Jesus Christ of 

Latter-Day Saints. 
Lambert, Newton, Ringatu. 
Marriott, David, Baptist. 
Midgley, Tyron William, Church of Jesus Christ of 

Latter-Day Saints. 
Moffitt, Elizabeth May, Apostolic Church. 
Pitau, Reremoana, Ringatu. 
Taoho, Tuhi, Ringatu. 
Tapatuetoa, Posima, Church of Jesus Christ of 

Latter-Day Saints. 
Tapelu, Peniamina, Anglican. 
Te Kurapa, Herbie, Ringatu. 
Te Kurapa, Te Whenuanui, Ringatu. 
Telea, Fa’amanu, Elim Church of New Zealand. 
Winiata, Lance, Ringatu. 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go5226 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 71 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Gates, Daniel Tahakura Te Keeti, United Pentecostal 
Church International. 

Graham, Gary, Solid Rock Church. 
Hamzah, Kafrawi Abdurrahman, Muslim Association of 

Canterbury (MAC). 
Maiava, Koroseta Sakaria, Crossroads Christian Church. 

McGrath, Scott Aaron, The Potters House Christian 
Fellowship of New Zealand. 

O’Malley, Justin Peter, Family Life New Zealand. 
Papu, Willie, Samoan Independent Seventh-Day 

Adventist Church of New Zealand. 
Romero, Antonio Tomas, Victory Outreach Church 

New Zealand Trust. 
Rountree, Matthew George, Brethren. 
Samuels, Isaac Ihaka, Brethren. 
Tofilau, Sega, New Jerusalem Worship Centre Christian 

Church. 
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go5227 

Justice

Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court on 
28 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Honda Legend, Registration No. ALE303.  
Against: Kevin Harkin.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.  
go5292 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 25 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1990 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. PN1467.  
Against: Justin Tai Pukekura.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.  
go5128 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 26 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1990 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. PQ3037.  
Against: David Mathew Armstrong.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar. 
go5179 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Pukekohe District Court 
on 26 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1996 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. CPP849.  
Against: Joseph Tio Hori.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 237 0140) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
JANE HANCOCK, Court Manager. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Thames District Court on 
28 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1990 Ford Falcon GL, Registration No. PG5880.  
Against: Frank Aukuso.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 868 0050) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
J. A. NEARY, Deputy Registrar. 
go5263 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whakatane District Court on 
12 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Toyota Soleil L, Registration No. ZL2638.  
Against: Taurua Timothy Manuel.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 306 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
D. E. NORRIS, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whakatane District Court on 
19 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Toyota Camry, Registration No. TR3241.  
Against: Cory David Dowie.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 306 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
D. E. NORRIS, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Napier District Court on 
26 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1996 Nissan Vanette, Registration No. BCU181.  
Against: Gary Robert Lake.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hastings District Court on 
27 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1988 Honda Prelude, Registration No. SL3858.  
Against: Conroy Crichton.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go5204 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Huntly District Court on 
12 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Subaru Legacy S/W, Registration No. DFB357.  
Against: Richard Raumati.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 828 2010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
CHRIS WATENE, Deputy Registrar. 
go5257 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Huntly District Court on 
19 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1997 Toyota Celica, Registration No. CWH84.  
Against: Tamaki Conan Pompey.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 828 2010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
CHRIS WATENE, Deputy Registrar. 
go5199 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Waihi District Court on 
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29 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1994 Hyundai Sonata, Registration No. SX8349.  
Against: Emily Hinehuhu Lake.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 863 3170) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
SANDI PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.
go5280 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Timaru District Court on 
12 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1999 Nissan Silvia, Registration No. DHY324.  
Against: Ryan Grant Hobbs.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 687 9290) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
C. A. TAPPER, Deputy Registrar. 
go5145 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Queenstown District Court 
on 17 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1988 Toyota Camry, Registration No. NY6336.  
Against: Benjamin Gray.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 441 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
CHRISTOPHER MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar. 
go5236 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Porirua District Court 
on 26 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Nissan Cefiro, Registration No. BMU554.  
Against: Jason Moke.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3260) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
R. HIGGISON, Deputy Registrar. 
go5190 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Taumarunui District Court 
on 15 November 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Mitsubishi Carisma, Registration No. BYU134.  
Against: Tania Marie Pirere.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 896 0010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
MICHAEL GAVAN, Registrar. 
go5251 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Taumarunui District Court 
on 9 May 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1987 Hyundai GLS, Registration No. NM1305.  
Against: Joseph Matipou Kahui.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 896 0010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
MICHAEL GAVAN, Registrar. 
go5252 

Police

Terrorism Suppression Act 2002 

Designation of Terrorist Entities 

On 18 July 2006, pursuant to section 22 of the Terrorism 
Suppression Act 2002, the individuals and organisations 
listed below have been designated as terrorist entities for the 
purposes of the Terrorism Suppression Act 2002.  
Individuals 
Ata Abdoulaziz Rashid (also known as Ata Abdoul Aziz 

Barzingy, Abdoulaziz Ata Rashid, born 1 December 
1973). Date of Birth: 1 December 1973. Place of Birth: 
Sulaimaniya, Iraq. Nationality: Iraqi. Passport No.:
German travel document (“Reiseausweise”) A 0020375. 
Address: Stuttgart prison, Germany. 

Dieman Abdulkadir Izzat (also known as Deiman 
Alhasenben Ali Aljabbari, born 4 July 1965). Date of 
Birth: 4 July 1965. Place of Birth: Kirkuk, Iraq. 
Nationality: Iraqi. Passport No.: German travel 
document (“Reiseausweise”) A 0141062. Address:
Nuremberg prison, Germany.  

Yasser Mohamed Ismail Abu Shaweesh (also known 
as Yasser Mohamed Abou Shaweesh). Date of Birth:
20 November 1973. Place of Birth: Benghazi, Libya. 
Passport No.: a) Egyptian travel document 939254; 
b) Egyptian passport 0003213; c) Egyptian passport 
981358; d) Passport substitute C00071659 issued by the 
Federal Republic of Germany. Address: Wuppertal prison, 
Germany. 

Mazen Ali Hussein (also known as Issa Salah Muhamad, 
born 1 January 1980). Date of Birth: 1 January 1982. 
Place of Birth: Baghdad, Iraq. Nationality: Iraqi.
Passport No.: German travel document (“Reiseausweise”) 
A 0144378. Address: Schwäbisch Hall prison, Germany.  
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Kawa Hamawandi (also known as Kaua Omar Achmed). 
Date of Birth: 1 July 1971. Place of Birth: Arbil, Iraq. 
Nationality: Iraqi. Passport No.: German travel document 
(“Reiseausweise”) A 0139243. Address: Kempten 
prison, Germany.  

Isnilon Totoni Hapilon (also known as Isnilon Hapilun, 
Isnilun Hapilun, Abu Musab, Salahudin, Tuan Isnilon). 
Date of Birth: a) 18 March 1966; b) 10 March 
1967. Place of Birth: Bulanza, Lantawan, Basilan, the 
Philippines. Nationality: Filipino. 

Rafik Mohamad Yousef (also known as Mohamad Raific 
Kairadin). Date of Birth: 27 August 1974. Place of 
Birth: Baghdad, Iraq. Nationality: Iraqi. Passport No.:
German travel document (“Reiseausweise”) A 0092301. 
Address: Mannheim prison, Germany.  

Ibrahim Mohamed Khalil (also known as Khalil Ibrahim 
Jassem, born 2 May 1972 in Baghdad, Iraq; Khalil 
Ibrahim Mohammad, born 3 July 1975 in Mosul, Iraq; 
Khalil Ibrahim Al Zafiri, born 1972; Khalil, born 2 May 
1975). Date of Birth: 2 July 1975. Place of Birth:
Mosul, Iraq. Nationality: Iraqi. Passport No.: German 
travel document (“Reiseausweise”) A 0003900. Address:
Frankenthal prison, Germany.  

Lokman Amin Mohammed (also known as Lokman 
Ami Mohamad, born 1 February 1974; Lukman Ami 
Mohammed, born 1 February 1974). Date of Birth:
1 February 1974. Place of Birth: Kirkuk, Iraq. 
Nationality: Iraqi. Passport No.: German travel document 
(“Reiseausweise”) A 006991. Address: Stadelheim prison, 
Munich, Germany.  

Radulan Sahiron (also known as Radullan Sahiron, 
Radulan Sahirun, Radulan Sajirun, Commander Putol). 
Date of Birth: a) 1955; b) approximately 1952. Place of 
Birth: Kaunayan, Patikul, Jolo Island, the Philippines, 
Nationality: Filipino. 

Jainal Antel Sali Jr. (also known as Abu Solaiman, Abu 
Solayman, Apong Solaiman, Apung). Date of Birth:
1 June 1965. Place of Birth: Barangay Lanote, Bliss, 
Isabela, Basilan, the Philippines. Nationality: Filipino.  

Sajid Mohammed Badat (also known as Abu Issa, 
Saajid Badat, Sajid Badat, Muhammed Badat, 
Sajid Muhammad Badat, Saajid Mohammad Badet, 
Muhammed Badet, Sajid Muhammad Badet). Date
of Birth: 28 March 1979; b) 8 March 1976. Place of 
Birth: Gloucester, United Kingdom. Passport No.:
(a) United Kingdom passport number 703114075; (b) 
United Kingdom passport number 026725401. 
Address: United Kingdom. Other Information: Currently 
imprisoned in the United Kingdom. Previous address is 
Gloucester, United Kingdom. 

Ghuma Abd’rabbah (also known as Ghunia Abdurabba, 
Ghoma Abdrabba, Abd’rabbah, Abu Jamil). Date of 
Birth: 2 September 1957. Place of Birth: Benghazi, 
Libya. Nationality: British. Address: Birmingham, 
United Kingdom.  

Abd Al-Rahman Al-Faqih (also known as Mohammed 
Albashir, Muhammad Al-Bashir, Bashir Mohammed 
Ibrahim Al-Faqi, Al-Basher Mohammed, Abu 
Mohammed, Mohammed Ismail, Abu Abd Al Rahman, 
Abd Al Rahman Al-Khatab, Mustafa, Mahmud, Abu 
Khalid). Date of Birth: 15 December 1959. Place of 
Birth: Libya. Address: Birmingham, United Kingdom. 

Mohammed Benhammedi (also known as Mohamed 
Hannadi, Mohamed Ben Hammedi, Muhammad 
Muhammad Bin Hammidi, Ben Hammedi, Panhammedi, 
Abu Hajir, Abu Hajir Al Libi, Abu Al Qassam). Date 

of Birth: 22 September 1966. Place of Birth: Libya. 
Nationality: Libyan. Address: Midlands, United Kingdom.  

Abdulbaqi Mohammed Khaled (also known as Abul Baki 
Mohammed Khaled, Abd’ Al-Baki Mohammed, Abul 
Baki Khaled, Abu Khawla). Date of Birth: 18 August 
1957. Place of Birth: Tripoli, Libya. Nationality: British. 
Address: Birmingham, United Kingdom. 

Tahir Nasuf (also known as Tahir Mustafa Nasuf, 
Tahar Nasoof, Taher Nasuf, Al-Qa’qa, Abu Salima 
El Libi, Abu Rida). Date of Birth: a) 4 November 1961; 
b) 11 April 1961. Place of Birth: Tripoli, Libya. 
Address: Manchester, United Kingdom.  

Abdullah Anshori (also known as Abu Fatih; Thoyib, Ibnu; 
Toyib, Ibnu; Abu Fathi). Date of Birth: 1958. Place
of Birth: Pacitan, East Java, Indonesia. Nationality:
Indonesian.

Abu Bakar Ba’asyir (also known as Baasyir, Abu Bakar; 
Bashir, Abu Bakar; Abdus Samad; Abdus Somad). Date 
of Birth: 17 August 1938. Place of Birth: Jombang, East 
Java, Indonesia. Nationality: Indonesian.  

Gun Gun Rusman Gunawan (Gunawan, Rusman; Abd 
Al-Hadi; Abdul Hadi; Abdul Karim; Bukhori; Bukhory). 
Date of Birth: 6 Jul 1977. Place of Birth: Cianjur, West 
Java, Indonesia. Nationality: Indonesian. 

Taufik Rifki (also known as Refke, Taufek; Rifqi, Taufik; 
Rifqi, Tawfiq; Ami Iraq; Ami Irza; Amy Erja; Ammy 
Erza; Ammy Izza; Ami Kusoman; Abu Obaida; Abu 
Obaidah; Abu Obeida; Abu Ubaidah; Obaidah; Abu 
Obayda; Izza Kusoman; Yacub, Eric). Date of Birth:
a) 29 August 1974; b) 9 August 1974; c) 19 August 
1974; d) 19 August 1980. Place of Birth: Dacusuman 
Surakarta, Central Java, Indonesia. Nationality:
Indonesian. 

Organisations 
Meadowbrook Investments Limited. Address: 44 Upper 

Belgrave Road, Clifton, Bristol, BS8 2XN, United 
Kingdom. Other Information: Registration number: 
05059698.

Ozlam Properties Limited. Address: 88 Smithdown Road, 
Liverpool, L7 4JQ, United Kingdom. Other information: 
Registration number: 05258730.  

Sanabel Relief Agency Limited (also known as Sanabel 
Relief Agency, Sanabel L’il-Igatha, SRA, Sara, 
Al-Rahama Relief Foundation Limited). Address:
a) 63 South Road, Sparkbrook, Birmingham B 111 EX, 
United Kingdom; b) 1011 Stockport Road, Levenshulme, 
Manchester M9 2TB, United Kingdom; c) P.O. Box 50, 
Manchester M19 25P, United Kingdom; d) 98 Gresham 
Road, Middlesbrough, United Kingdom; e) 54 Anson 
Road, London, NW2 6AD, United Kingdom. Other
Information: Web site: http://www.sanabel.org.uk. Email: 
info@sanabel.org.uk. Charity number: 1083469. 
Registration number: 3713110. 

Sara Properties Limited (also known as Sara Properties).
Address: a) 104 Smithdown Road, Liverpool, 
Merseyside L7 4JQ, United Kingdom; b) 2A Hartington 
Road, Liverpool L8 OSG, United Kingdom. Other
Information: Web site: http://www.saraproperties.co.uk. 
Registration number: 4636613. 

These designations expire on 18 July 2009, unless they are 
earlier revoked or extended pursuant to the Terrorism 
Suppression Act 2002. 
H. BROAD, Commissioner of Police. 
go5264 
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Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 27 July 2006 

The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the 
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”). 

N o t i c e
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 27 July 2006. 
(2) The determinations and revocation notified in this notice 
take effect from and including 27 July 2006. 
2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise 
requires:

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an 
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney; 

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, 
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary 
course of administration, and determined by Public Trust 
to be held at call;  

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust 
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being 
forms part of the Common Fund; 

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or 
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;  

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of 
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or  
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training 
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the 
Education Act 1989; 

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call 
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the 
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974; 

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a 
special deposit) held on trust: 

 (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or 
 (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or 
 (iii) otherwise than at call. 
(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in 
this notice as they do in the Act. 
3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of 
Common Fund interest on deposits (other than investment 
deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or protection 
deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the 
appropriate type of deposits.  
(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection 
deposit associated with a particular private training 
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the 
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits. 
(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on 
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term 
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate 
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range. 

(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund 
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment 
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment. 
(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular 
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may 
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits, 
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from 
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate 
then applies. 
4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions—
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice  
13 July 2006 is revoked. 
(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this 
notice do not apply to any period that ends with 26 July 2006 
but otherwise operate as from 27 July 2006. 
(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: 
 (i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at  

the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to  
27 July 2006; but 

 (ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after  
27 July 2006. 

Schedule 1 
Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 
or protection deposits)

 % p.a.

Agency deposits 5.00

Call deposits 2.75

Investment deposits at call 5.00

Special deposits (effective 15 June 2006) 7.23

Trust deposits 5.00

Schedule 2 
Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit 
associated with a particular private training establishment 

 % p.a.

Total deposits do not exceed $350,000  5.40

Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,000,000 5.80

Total deposits in range $1,000,000 to $3,000,000 6.20

Total deposits exceed $3,000,000 6.70

Schedule 3 
Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable 
at the end of a fixed term 
Interest payable on maturity 

$5,000-
$9,999
% p.a.

$10,000-
$49,999

% p.a. 

$50,000-
$249,999

% p.a.
$250,000+

% p.a.

 3 mths 4.80 6.00 6.00 6.00

 6 mths 5.60 6.70 6.85 6.85

 9 mths 5.60 6.70 6.90 6.90

 1 yr 5.60 6.70 6.85 6.90

18 mths 6.00 6.40 6.40 6.40
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24 mths 6.00 6.25 6.30 6.30

30 mths 6.00 6.25 6.30 6.30

36 mths 6.00 6.20 6.25 6.25

 4 yrs 5.95 6.15 6.15 6.15

 5 yrs 5.95 6.05 6.10 6.10

Interest payable monthly and quarterly 
$20,000-$49,999

% p.a. 
$50,000-$249,999

% p.a. 
$250,000+

% p.a.

 6 mths 6.70 6.85 6.85

 9 mths 6.65 6.85 6.90

 1 yr 6.70 6.75 6.80

18 mths 6.40 6.40 6.40

24 mths 6.25 6.30 6.30

30 mths 6.25 6.30 6.30

36 mths 6.20 6.25 6.25

 4 yrs 6.15 6.15 6.15

 5 yrs 6.05 6.10 6.10

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2006. 
PAT WAITE, Chief Executive, Public Trust. 
go5168 

The Treasury 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section 
160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004 
Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I, John Whitehead, Secretary to the Treasury, hereby give 
notice that on 26 July 2006, we, Howard Fancy, Secretary 
for Education, and John Whitehead, Secretary to the 
Treasury, gave approval, under section 160 (1) (b) of the 
Crown Entities Act 2004, in relation to section 161 of that 
Act, for Feilding High School Board of Trustees to acquire: 
1. the following number of equity securities issued by: 
 (a)  Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-operative Limited 

 (5,900 shares); 
 (b) Farmlands Trading Society Limited 

 (10 shares); 
 (c)  Livestock Improvement Corporation Limited 

 (79 co-operative/850 investment shares); and 
2. future bonus/rebate shares issued by each co-operative 

listed above, but not to acquire additional shares, for a 
period of up to, but not exceeding, five years from the 
date of the approval. 

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2006. 
JOHN WHITEHEAD, Secretary to the Treasury. 
go5180 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Making of Electricity Governance 
Amendment Rules (No. 37) 2006 and Notice of 
Reasons for Decision 
1. Pursuant to section 172I of the Electricity Act 1992 
(“Act”), I notify the amendment of the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003 (“Rules”) under section 172H of the Act.  
2. The empowering provisions for the Electricity 
Governance Regulations 2003 in relation to which the 
amendments to the Rules are made are sections 172D (1) (3) 
and 172D (1) (4) of the Act. 
3. The existing policy statement in Schedule C4 of Part 
C of the Rules will be replaced in its entirety with a new 
Schedule C4. The key changes from the existing Schedule 
C4 are set out below: 
 (a)  Specific inclusion of events arising during asset 

commissioning (clause 12.1) as possible credible 
events that might cause cascade failure; 

 (b) defining the term “transmission circuit”, the loss of 
which is described as a contingent event in clause 
12.4, as being any transmission line owned by the 
grid owner, or any distribution line owned by a 
participant to which not less than a sum of 60 MW 
of generation is connected and which distribution 

line is connected to the grid primarily for the 
purpose of injection into the grid; 

 (c)  a minor drafting change to the wording of clause 
24 relating to frequency keeping and time error 
management; 

 (d) inclusion of a new section on regional contingency 
planning (clauses 40-41) to reflect the role the 
system operator plays in co-ordinating management 
of power security in regions as may be required from 
time to time; 

 (e)  inclusion of new clauses (56-59) in the “Allocation 
of Demand Reduction” section to outline existing 
demand shedding process and, in particular, the 
status of, and process for, issuing demand allocation 
notices; 

 (f)  inclusion of new clauses (83-85) which provide a 
process by which asset owners can notify the system 
operator of temporary unexpected changes to asset 
capability via an urgent change notice (a newly 
defined term); and 

 (g) inclusion of a new clause (108) to inform asset 
owners that they can use a template, which the 
system operator will publish on its web site, to 
inform the system operator of asset capabilities 
during commissioning or other testing. 

4. Pursuant to section 172Z (4) of the Act, the reasons for 
my decision to amend the Rules are that: 

 the changes contained in the new Schedule C4 
improve the policies and means by which the system 
operator can comply with the principal performance 
obligations and provide better transparency and clarity 
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to participants as to the policies the system operator 
intends to follow to meet the principal performance 
obligations; and  

 the new policy statement complies with the requirement 
in the Rules to review the policy statement annually. 

5. These Rules come into force on 31 August 2006.  
6. Copies of the Rules may be inspected free of charge or 
purchased from the Electricity Commission, Level Seven, 
ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street, Wellington. 
The Rules can also be viewed on the Electricity 
Commission’s web site:  

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/rules
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2006. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister of Energy. 
au5120

National Rural Fire Authority 

Forest and Rural Fires Act 1977 

Department of Conservation Wellington 
Conservancy Fire Safety Margin Removal 
Notice 2006 
Pursuant to section 14 (5) of the Forest and Rural Fires Act 
1977, the National Rural Fire Authority hereby makes the 
following notice.  
N o t i c e
1. (1) This notice is the Department of Conservation 
Wellington Conservancy Fire Safety Margin Removal 
Notice 2006. 
(2) This notice will come into force 28 days after its 
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.
2. The one kilometre fire safety margin is hereby removed 
from the following land parcels: 

Wellington City Council 
Wrights Hill Road Conservation Area 

Part Section 9 Upper Kaiwharawhara District, part 
Lot 2 DP 1440, part Lot 5 DP 1440, part Lot 6 
DP 1440, part Section 55 Karori District, part Lot 
10 Block H DP 1543, part Lot 9 Block H DP 1543, 
part Lot 8 Block H DP 1543. 

Wrights Hill Recreation Reserve 
Section 15 Upper Kaiwharawhara District. 

Red Rocks Scientific Reserve 
Section 99 Terawhiti District. 

Sinclair Head Scientific Reserve  
Section 101 Terawhiti District. 

Hutt City Council 
Marine Drive Recreation Reserve

Sections 131, 132 and 133 Harbour District.  
Lake Kohangatera Wildlife Reserve

Lot 5 DP 53891. 
Lake Kohangapiripiri Wildlife Reserve

Lot 9 DP 53891. 
Pencarrow Head Recreation Reserve 

Section 2 Block V Pencarrow Survey District. 
Lowry Bay Scenic Reserve

Part Section 115 Harbour District, Lot 15 DP 42970. 
Wainuiomata Scenic Reserve  

Section 106 Wainuiomata District. 

Fitzherbert Scenic Reserve
Lot 3 DP 83597. 

Upper Hutt City Council
Whakatiki Scenic Reserve  

Lots 1 and 2 DP 21108. 
Akatarawa River Esplanade Reserve  

Lots 6 and 9 DP 28253. 
Trentham Scenic Reserve

Lot 1 DP 22606, part Section 212 Hutt District. 
Wi Tako Scenic Reserve

Part Section 206 Hutt District. 
Kapiti Coast District Council 
Otaki Conservation Area  

Sections 7, 8, 19 and 22 Block VIII Waitohu Survey 
District.

Waikanae Scenic Reserve 
Section 9 Block VI Kaitawa Survey District. 

Kaitawa Scenic Reserve
Sections 11 and 12 Block VII Kaitawa 

Survey District, Section 60 Block X 
Kaitawa Survey District, Section 1 Block 
XI Kaitawa Survey District. 

Hemi Matenga Memorial Park Scenic Reserve  
Lot 1 DP 18826. 

Kents Road Conservation Area  
Sections 2 and 3 SO 33014. 

Wharekoa Conservation Area 
Part Ngarara West C24. 

Paraparaumu Scenic Reserve  
Lot 1 DP 12776, Section 2 SO 35191, Lot 1 

DP 54632, part Ngarara West C7, part Muaupoko 
A2 Section 1, part Muaupoko A2 Section 2 Sub 
No. 1, Section 1 SO 37249, Lot 3 DP 335661. 

Maungakotukutuku Scenic Reserve 
Section 16 Block I Akatarawa Survey District. 

MacKays Crossing Wildlife Reserve  
Lot 1 DP 52615, Section 101 Block II Paekakariki 

Survey District. 
Kiripiti Scientific Reserve  

Lot 1 DP 29302. 
Mangaone Track Conservation Area  

A and B SO 33515. 
Porirua City Council
Horokiri Wildlife Reserve  

Section 377 Porirua District, Lots 6, 7 and 11 
DP 57550. 

Duck Creek Scenic Reserve
Section 349 Porirua District. 

Raiha Street Conservation Area  
Lots 3 and 4 DP 49100, Section 74 and part Section 4 

Block I Belmont Survey District. 
Horowhenua District Council
Awahou Conservation Area 

Section 1 SO 36811. 
Waikawa Conservation Area 

Lot 17 DP 24597, Lot 53 DP 40260, Lot 52 
DP 42669. 

Accretion Conservation Area 
Ohau 12. 

Hokio Stream Public Reserve 
Section 1 Block I Town of Hokio. 
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Papaitonga Scenic Reserve 
Part Section 61 Horowhenua Settlement, Sections 3 

and 4 Block II Waitohu Survey District, Section 1 
SO 18782, Sections 1, 2 and 3 SO 38101, Lot 10 
DP 91124. 

Koputoroa Cemetery Reserve 
Section 10A Block XIV Mt Robinson Survey District. 

Makahika Scientific Reserve 
Lot 1 DP 53841, Lot 1 DP 79383. 

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of August 2006. 
M. J. DUDFIELD, National Rural Fire Officer. 
au5156

Transit New Zealand 

Land Transport Rule: Setting of Speed Limits 
2003 (Rule 54001) 
Transit New Zealand Act 1989 

Amendment to Transit New Zealand Bylaw 2005/7* 
Maximum Speeds of Vehicles on State Highways 
Pursuant to section 61 (3) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989 and clause 2.6 of the Land Transport Rule: Setting

of Speed Limits 2003 (Rule 54001), Transit New Zealand 
hereby amends the following bylaw. 
A m e n d m e n t
1. This amendment shall come into force 28 days after its 
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.
2. The Transit New Zealand (Maximum Speeds of Vehicles 
on State Highways) Bylaw 2005/7* is hereby amended by: 
(a) Inserting a new line 497 (a) in Schedule 3 to read: 

“On: SH60
At: Motueka-Riwaka
From RP33/2.40 to RP33/5.47 
Distance from nearest Road/Feature: 

200m north of Parker Street to 500m north of 
Umukuri Road. 

Speed Restriction (km/h): 80”
This bylaw amendment as made by resolution passed at 
a meeting of Transit New Zealand held in Wellington on 
5 July 2006.  
Signed on behalf of Transit New Zealand under delegated 
authority by: 
J. H. VAN BARNEVELD, Chief Executive, Transit 
New Zealand. 
*Supplement to New Zealand Gazette, 28 September 2005, No. 164, page 4089
au5160

Land Notices 

Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991 

Notice of Approval of the Sale of Certain Land
Under section 5 of the Harbour Boards Dry Land 
Endowment Revesting Act 1991, I, Chris Carter, Minister of 
Conservation, approve the sale of the following parcel  
of land by the Wanganui District Council. 
Wellington Land District—Wanganui District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

20.6813 Section 1, SO 373103, situated in Block V, 
Ikitara Survey District (part Computer Freehold 
Register WN60450). 

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of July 2006. 
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation. 
(DOC PAL-16-10) 
ln5185

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Taken for Road Widening Purposes— 
At Lake Road, Takapuna, North Shore City

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General 
A Proclamation 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, I, The Honourable 
Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General of New Zealand, 

hereby declare the land described in the Schedule hereto to 
be taken for road widening purposes and to vest in the North 
Shore City Council on the 14th day after the date of the 
publication of this Proclamation in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

198 Part Lot 5, Deeds Plan 1166; shown as Section 1 
on SO 362453 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA752/312). 

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of 
New Zealand this 21st day of July 2006. 

[L.S.] 
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information. 

God Save The Queen! 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11397) 
ln5176

Land Acquired for Road—Blenheim Road 
Deviation, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to sections 20 and 50 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Charles William Le Breton, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect 
having been entered into, the land described in the Schedule 
to this notice is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in 
the Christchurch City Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
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Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

192 Part Lot 1, DP 301445; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 365274. 

72 Part Lot 1, DP 301445; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 365274. 

Dated at New Plymouth this 24th day of July 2006. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4597) 
ln5196

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State 
Highway No. 1F, Far North Road, Waipapakauri, 
Far North District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice  
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.1287 Part Lot 1, DP 90816 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 47D/1389); shown as Section 5 on 
SO 365322. 

2.2020 Part Lot 8, DP 27209 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 730/199); shown as Section 8 on 
SO 365322. 

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4304, CPC/1999/4305) 
ln5284

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 1F, 
Far North Road, Waipapakauri, Far North District 
Pursuant to section 119 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the severance described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be taken and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4204 Part Lot 1, DP 90816 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA47D/1389); shown as Section 6 on 
SO 365322. 

 ha  
10.7940 Part Lot 8, DP 27209 (part Computer Freehold 

Register NA730/199); shown as Section 7 on 
SO 365322. 

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4304, CPC/1999/4305) 
ln5287

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 1F,
Far North Road, Waipapakauri, Far North District 
Pursuant to section 119 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the severance described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be taken and shall remain vested in the Crown. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

9.7105 Part Lot 8, DP 27209 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA730/199); shown as Section 9 on 
SO 365322. 

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4305) 
ln5288

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 1F,
Far North Road, Waipapakauri, Far North District 
Pursuant to section 119 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the severance described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be taken and shall remain vested in the Crown. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

11.7230 Part Lot 8, DP 27209 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA730/199); shown as Section 10 on 
SO 365322. 

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4305) 
ln5285

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 1F, 
Far North Road, Waipapakauri, Far North District 
Pursuant to section 119 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the severance described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be taken and shall remain vested in the Crown. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1429 Part Lot 8, DP 27209 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA730/199); shown as Section 11 on 
SO 365322. 

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4305) 
ln5286

Road Realignment—Rahu and Edwin Roads, 
Mackaytown, Hauraki District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
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 (a)  Pursuant to section 20, declares the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice to be acquired for road and 
shall vest in the Hauraki District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3), 
declares the portion of road described in the Second 
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register SA25A/74, subject 
to the encumbrances thereon. 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3), 
declares the portion of road described in the Third Schedule 
to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register SA7D/146, subject to the 
encumbrances thereon. 
South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

513 Part Section 63, Block XIII, Ohinemuri Survey 
District (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA27B/524); shown as Section 1 on SO 358101. 

1391 Part Section 65, Block XIII, Ohinemuri Survey 
District (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA25A/74); shown as Section 2 on SO 358101. 

35 Part Section 80, Block XIII, Ohinemuri Survey 
District (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA25A/74); shown as Section 3 on SO 358101. 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1604 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2, DP 307966 
(Computer Freehold Register 31107), Sections 
65 and 75, Block XIII, Ohinemuri Survey District 
(Computer Freehold Register SA25A/74) and 
Section 170, Block XIII, Ohinemuri Survey 
District (Computer Freehold Register SA7D/146); 
shown as Section 1 on SO 346046. 

Third Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1360 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2, DP 307966 
(Computer Freehold Register 31107), Section 
172, Block XIII, Ohinemuri Survey District 
(Computer Freehold Register SA7D/145) and 
Section 170, Block XIII, Ohinemuri Survey 
District (Computer Freehold Register SA7D/146); 
shown as Section 2 on SO 346046. 

Dated at Christchurch this 27th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1998/1260) 
ln5289

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes— 
Waitara Central School and Residence 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for education purposes and to remain vested in  
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.

Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.3557 Part Block XCVII, Town of Waitara West (being 
part of the land contained in Computer Freehold 
Register TN22/8). 

1.2495 Block CXVIII, Town of Waitara West (being 
balance of the land contained in Computer 
Freehold Register TN22/8). 

0.6070 Portion of a street called Broadway, duly 
stopped, and lying between Blocks CXVII and 
XCVIII, Town of Waitara West (being all of the 
land contained in Proclamation 106894). 

Dated at Christchurch this 25th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10438) 
ln5262

Road Stopped and Vested—Granity, Westport 
Pursuant to sections 116, 117 and 120 (3) of the Public 
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the road described in the Schedule to 
this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register 292375. 
Nelson Land District—Buller District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

7266 Section 1, SO 353643. 
Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10755) 
ln5290

Road Realignment—Foley Quarry Road, Albany, 
Rodney District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to sections 20 and 114, declares the land 
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be road 
vested in the Rodney District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register NA131C/302.  
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

80 Part Lot 1, DP 202747; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 369042 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA131C/302). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

132 Lot 1, DP 202747; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 369042. 
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Dated at Wellington this 24th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10904) 
ln5134

Land Declared Road and Road to be Stopped—
Coal Pit Road, Kawarau Survey District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in 
the Queenstown Lakes District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116, 117 and 120, declares the 
road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and when stopped, Sections 3 and 6, SO 357548 
being amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register 149031, subject to Part IVA of the Conservation 
Act 1987 and section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991, 
and Sections 7 and 8, SO 357548 being amalgamated with 
land in Computer Freehold Registers OT15C/297 and 
OT15C/298, subject to Part IVA of the Conservation Act 
1987 and mortgage 6571385.2.  
Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4829 Section 1, SO 357548 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 149031). 

 ha  
2.774 Section 4, SO 357548 (part Computer Freehold 

Register 149031). 
Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

6049 Section 3, SO 357548. 
 ha  
3.256 Section 6, SO 357548. 
 m2

8253 Section 7, SO 357548. 
2984 Section 8, SO 357548. 

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10903) 
ln5281

Reserves Act 1977 

Change of the Classification of Part of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Tongariro Taupo Conservancy of the 
Department of Conservation changes the classification of 
that part of the reserve described in the Schedule from a 
local purpose (accessway) reserve to a recreation reserve, 
subject to the provisions of the Act. 

South Auckland Land District—Taupo District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

46 Lot 17, DP S2688. 
Dated at Turangi this 26th day of July 2006. 
NICOLA ETHERIDGE. 
(DOC PAL-01) 
ln5174

Change of the Classification of Part of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Tongariro Taupo Conservancy of the 
Department of Conservation changes the classification of 
the part of the reserve described in the Schedule from a local 
purpose (community facility) reserve to a recreation reserve, 
subject to the provisions of the Act. 
South Auckland Land District—Taupo District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1254 Lot 1, DP S30746. 
Dated at Turangi this 26th day of July 2006. 
NICOLA ETHERIDGE. 
(DOC PAL-01) 
ln5175

Amendment to a Notice Revoking a Reserve and 
Specifying the Manner of Disposal and How to 
Utilise Proceeds of Sale 
Under the Reserve Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation amends an error in the notice revoking the 
reservation over a reserve dated the 19th day of July 2006 
and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 20 July 2006, 
No. 82, page 2598, by omitting from the Schedule of the 
notice
 “Lot 1” 
and inserting  
 “Lot 23” 
in its place. 
Dated at Invercargill this 1st day of August 2006. 
MARTIN RODD. 
(DOC PAR-14-08-02-07) 
ln5291

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Acting Community 
Relations Manager for the Otago Conservancy of the 
Department of Conservation revokes the reservation as a 
local purpose (public utility) reserve over the land described 
in the Schedule. 
Otago Land District—Dunedin City District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.1753 Lot 15, DP 6226 (all transfer 183242). 
Dated at Dunedin this 28th day of July 2006.  
K. STEWART. 
(DOC PAR-13-08-44) 
ln5219
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Resource Management Act 1991 

Vesting of Reclamation 
Under section 355 of the Resource Management Act 1991, 
the Minister of Conservation vests the fee simple estate 
of the land described in the Schedule to this notice in 
Auckland International Airport Limited. 
North Auckland Land District—Manukau City 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

28.7665 Lot 3, DP 353776 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA219885). 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of June 2006. 
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation.  
(DOC SAR-05-18-04-09) 
ln5135

Te Ture Whenua M ori Act 1993 

Corrigendum—Setting Apart M ori Freehold 
Land as a M ori Reservation 
In notice ln1340, published in the New Zealand Gazette,
2 March 2006, No. 19, page 457, please replace 

“Ng wari Rewiti and Pani Te Arahu Naera” 
with 

“Ng ware Rereti and Paniora Te Arahu Naera”. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2006. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/5; DO Appln A20060018081) 
ln5247

Roadway Declared Road—North Auckland
Land District 

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General 
A Proclamation 

Pursuant to section 320 of Te Ture Whenua M ori Act 1993, 
and in accordance with a recommendation made by the 

M ori Land Court to the Minister of Transport, I, The Right 
Honourable Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General of 
New Zealand, declare that the land described in the 
Schedule hereto shall be a road. 
North Auckland Land District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

181 Part Te Karae 2C2; marked “N” on SO 68103. 
147 Part Lot 27, DP 7198; marked “O” on SO 68103. 

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General, and issued under the Seal of New Zealand this 
23rd day of July 2006. 

[L.S.] 
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Transport. 

God Save The Queen! 
ln5258

Recommendation Redefining Purpose for Which a 
M ori Reservation is Set Apart 
Pursuant to section 338 (5) (c) of Te Ture Whenua M ori 
Act 1993, on the recommendation of the M ori Land Court, 
the purpose for which the M ori freehold land described in 
the Schedule hereto was set apart as a M ori reservation 
in the New Zealand Gazette, 19 February 1970, No. 9, page 
247, is redefined as for the purpose of education, health and 
employment as well as a meeting place and burial ground 
for the common use and benefit of the members of the 
Wh nau-a-Tapuiururangi hap  of the Ng ti Porou tribe. 
Gisborne Land District 
Schedule
All that piece of land situated in Block V, Matakaoa Survey 
District as follows: 

 Area 
 ha Description 

2.0234 Wharekahika A13. 
Dated at Wellington this 10th day of July 2006. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/5; DO Appln 20040003453) 
ln5161

Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Civil List Act 1979 Parliamentary Travel, Accommodation, Attendance, and 
Communications Services Determination 2006 

2006/203 27/7/06 $2.10

Corrections Act 2004 Corrections (Boon Street (Whakatane) Police Jail) 
Notice 2006 

2006/204 27/7/06 $1.60

Commodity Levies Act 1990 Commodity Levies (Arable Crops) Order 2006 2006/205 31/7/06 $3.60
Commodity Levies Act 1990 Commodity Levies (Maize) Order 2006 2006/206 31/7/06 $3.60
Submarine Cables and 

Pipelines Protection  
Act 1996 

Submarine Cables and Pipelines Protection Order 2006 2006/207 31/7/06 $2.10
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Dog Control Amendment  
Act 2003 

Dog Control Amendment Act 2003 Commencement 
Order 2006 

2006/208 31/7/06 $1.60

Dog Control Act 1996 Dog Control (National Dog Control Information 
Database Levy) Order 2006 

2006/209 31/7/06 $2.30

Judicature Amendment  
Act 2006 

Judicature Amendment Act 2006 Commencement Order 
(No 2) 2006 

2006/210 31/7/06 $1.60

Judicature Act 1908 High Court Amendment Rules (No 3) 2006 2006/211 31/7/06 $2.30
Resource Management  

Act 1991 
Resource Management (Project Aqua Network Utility 

Operation) Regulations Revocation Order 2006 
2006/212 31/7/06 $1.60

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Ave (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs5311

General Section 

Food Standards Australia New Zealand 

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991 

Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code – Amendment No. 87 – 2006 
Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991 
Preamble
The variations set forth in the Schedule below are variations to Standards in the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code
published by the National Health and Medical Research Council in the Commonwealth of Australia Gazette, No. P 27, on 
27 August 1987, which have been varied from time to time. 
These variations are published pursuant to section 23A of the Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991.
Citation
These variations may be collectively known as the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code – Amendment No. 87 – 2006. 
Commencement
These variations commence on Gazettal. 
SCHEDULE
[1] Standard 1.2.4 is varied by inserting in Parts 1 and 2 of Schedule 2 –  
Tara Gum 417 
[2] Standard 1.3.1 is varied by inserting in Schedule 2 –  
417 Tara gum 
[3] Standard 1.3.3 is varied by – 
[3.1] inserting in the Table to clause 17, for the enzyme Lipase, triacylglycerol EC [3.1.1.3], the source – 
Penicillium roquefortii 
[3.2] inserting in the Table to clause 17 – 

Phospholipase A1
EC [3.1.1.32] 

Aspergillus oryzae, containing the gene for phospholipase A1
isolated from Fusarium venenatum
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[3.3] inserting in the Editorial note following the Table to clause 17 – 
Penicillium roquefortii is also known as Penicillium roqueforti 
[4] Standard 1.4.2 is varied by – 
[4.1] omitting from Schedule 1, under the entries for the following chemicals, the food appearing in Column 1 of the Table to 
this sub-item, substituting the food appearing in Column 2 – 

CHEMICAL COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2
PROCYMIDONE BEANS [EXCEPT BROAD BEAN AND 

SOYA BEAN]
BEANS [EXCEPT GREEN BEANS]

TRIADIMENOL CEREAL GRAINS CEREAL GRAINS [EXCEPT
SORGHUM]

[4.2] inserting in Schedule 1 – 
CYHALOFOP-BUTYL

SUM OF CYHALOFOP-BUTYL, CYHALOFOP AND 
METABOLITES EXPRESSED AS CYHALOFOP-

BUTYL

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.05
EGGS *0.05
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE FAT) *0.05
MILKS *0.05
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.05
POULTRY MEAT *0.05
RICE *0.01

[4.3] inserting for the chemicals appearing in Column 1 of the Table to this sub-item, the chemical residue definitions 
appearing in Column 2 – 

COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2
UNICONAZOLE-P SUM OF UNICONAZOLE-P AND ITS 

Z-ISOMER EXPRESSED AS UNICONAZOLE-P

[4.4] omitting from Schedule 1 the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals – 
ACEPHATE

ACEPHATE (NOTE: THE METABOLITE 
METHAMIDOPHOS HAS SEPARATE MRLS)

BANANA, DWARF 1

CYPERMETHRIN
CYPERMETHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS

LEAFY VEGETABLES [EXCEPT
LETTUCE HEAD AND LETTUCE 
LEAF]

T2

LETTUCE, LEAF 2

DITHIOCARBAMATES
TOTAL DITHIOCARBAMATES, DETERMINED AS 
CARBON DISULPHIDE EVOLVED DURING ACID 

DIGESTION AND EXPRESSED AS MILLIGRAMS OF 
CARBON DISULPHIDE PER KILOGRAM OF FOOD

BANANA, DWARF 2

METHAMIDOPHOS
METHAMIDOPHOS

SEE ALSO ACEPHATE

BANANA, DWARF 0.2

METOLACHLOR
METOLACHLOR

CHARD (SILVER BEET) T*0.01
SPINACH T*0.01

OXAMYL
SUM OF OXAMYL AND 2-HYDROXYIMINO-N,N-

DIMETHYL-2-(METHYLTHIO)-ACETAMIDE,
EXPRESSED AS OXAMYL

BANANA, DWARF 0.2

PROCYMIDONE
PROCYMIDONE

BRASSICA (COLE OR CABBAGE)
VEGETABLES, HEAD CABBAGES,
FLOWERHEAD BRASSICAS

T5

BROAD BEAN (GREEN PODS AND 
IMMATURE SEEDS)

10

FRUITING VEGETABLES, CUCURBITS T2
INDIAN MUSTARD T2
MUSTARD GREENS T2

PYRIDABEN
PYRIDABEN

BANANA, DWARF 0.5

TEBUCONAZOLE
TEBUCONAZOLE

BANANA, DWARF 0.2

TERBUFOS
SUM OF TERBUFOS, ITS OXYGEN ANALOGUE

AND THEIR SULFOXIDES AND SULFONES,
EXPRESSED AS TERBUFOS

BANANA, DWARF 0.05
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[4.5] inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 1, the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals – 

AZOXYSTROBIN

AZOXYSTROBIN

BERGAMOT T10
BURNET, SALAD  T10
CHERVIL T10
CORIANDER (LEAVES, STEM, ROOTS) T10
CORIANDER, SEED T10
DILL, SEED T10
FENNEL, SEED T10
FENNEL, BULB T0.1
GALANGAL, GREATER T0.1
HERBS [EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE 

LISTED UNDER THIS CHEMICAL]
T10

KAFFIR LIME LEAVES T10
LEMON GRASS T10
LEMON VERBENA (DRY LEAVES) T10
MIZUNA T10
PEAS T3
ROSE AND DIANTHUS (EDIBLE

FLOWERS)
T10

RUCOLA (ROCKET) T10
TURMERIC, ROOT T0.1

BOSCALID

COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN: BOSCALID

COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: SUM OF 
BOSCALID, 2-CHLORO-N-(4’-CHLORO-5-

HYDROXYBIPHENYL-2-YL) NICOTINAMIDE AND 
GLUCURONIDE CONJUGATE OF 2-CHLORO-N-(4’-

CHLORO-5-HYDROXYBIPHENYL-2-YL)
NICOTINAMIDE, EXPRESSED AS BOSCALID

EQUIVALENTS

PEAS T5

CHLORPYRIFOS

CHLORPYRIFOS

SWEDE T0.3

CYPERMETHRIN

CYPERMETHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS

LEAFY VEGETABLES [EXCEPT
LETTUCE HEAD]

T5

RADISH T*0.05

FLUAZIFOP-BUTYL

FLUAZIFOP-BUTYL

SWEET POTATO T0.1

GLUFOSINATE AND GLUFOSINATE-AMMONIUM

SUM OF GLUFOSINATE-AMMONIUM, N-ACETYL
GLUFOSINATE AND 3-[HYDROXY(METHYL)-

PHOSPHINOL] PROPIONIC ACID, EXPRESSED AS 
GLUFOSINATE (FREE ACID)

COTTON SEED T5

IPRODIONE

IPRODIONE

CHARD (SILVER BEET) T5
SPINACH T5

METOLACHLOR

METOLACHLOR

BRASSICA LEAFY VEGETABLES T*0.01

PROMETRYN

PROMETRYN

CORIANDER (LEAVES, STEM,
ROOTS)

T1

CORIANDER, SEED T1

SETHOXYDIM

SUM OF SETHOXYDIM AND METABOLITES 
CONTAINING THE 5-(2-

ETHYLTHIOPROPYL)CYCLOHEXENE-3-ONE
AND

5-HYDROXYCYCLOHEXENE-3-ONE MOIETIES 
AND THEIR SULFOXIDES AND SULFONES,

EXPRESSED AS SETHOXYDIM

RHUBARB T0.1

THIAMETHOXAM

COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN:
THIAMETHOXAM

COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: SUM OF 
THIAMETHOXAM AND N-(2-CHLORO-THIAZOL-5-
YLMETHYL)-N’-METHYL-N’-NITRO-GUANIDINE,

EXPRESSED AS THIAMETHOXAM

TREE NUTS T0.02

TRIADIMENOL

TRIADIMENOL

SEE ALSO TRIADIMEFON

PARSNIP T0.2
RADISH T0.2
SORGHUM 0.5
SWEDE T0.2
TURNIP, GARDEN T0.2

TRIFLOXYSTROBIN

SUM OF TRIFLOXYSTROBIN AND ITS ACID 
METABOLITE ((E,E)-METHOXYIMINO-[2-[1-(3-

TRIFLUOROMETHYLPHENYL)-
ETHYLIDENEAMINOOXYMETHYL]PHENYL]

ACETIC ACID), EXPRESSED AS 
TRIFLOXYSTROBIN EQUIVALENTS

MACADAMIA NUTS T*0.05

UNICONAZOLE-P

SUM OF UNICONAZOLE-P AND ITS 
Z-ISOMER EXPRESSED AS UNICONAZOLE-P

POPPY SEED *0.01
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[4.6] omitting from Schedule 1, under the entries for the following chemicals, the maximum residue limit for the food, 
substituting – 

ABAMECTIN
SUM OF AVERMECTIN B1A, AVERMECTIN B1B
AND (Z)-8,9 AVERMECTIN B1A, AND (Z)-8,9

AVERMECTIN B1B

SOYA BEAN (DRY) *0.002

DORAMECTIN
DORAMECTIN

CATTLE MILK 0.05

FLUQUINCONAZOLE
FLUQUINCONAZOLE

POME FRUITS 0.3

IPRODIONE

IPRODIONE

BRUSSELS SPROUTS T1

PYRIMETHANIL

PYRIMETHANIL

POME FRUITS 0.05

TRIADIMENOL

TRIADIMENOL
SEE ALSO TRIADIMEFON

PEPPERS, SWEET T1

[5] Standard 1.5.2 is varied by inserting into Column 1 of the Table to clause 2 – 

Food derived from insect-protected and 
glyphosate-tolerant corn line MON88017 

Food derived from insect-protected corn line 
MIR604 

gs5265 

The Community Trust of Otago 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

The Community Trust of Otago
Directory for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Trustees: John Farry (chairperson), Dunedin; Hilary Allison (deputy chairperson), Dunedin; Duncan Butcher, Cromwell; Sally 

Hope, Oamaru; Russell Hendry, Dunedin; Alan McLay, Oamaru; Barbara Payton, Dunedin; Raewynne Pedofski, Dunedin; 
Mark Ryan, Dunedin; David Shepherd, Dunedin; Nicola Taylor, Dunedin; Bill Thomson, Balclutha. 

Chief Executive: Keith Ellwood. 
Registered Office: Second Floor, Community Trust House, corner of Filleul Street and Moray Place, Dunedin. 
Auditor: Polson Higgs, Dunedin. 
Solicitor: Anderson Lloyd Caudwell, Dunedin. 
Investment Advisors: Russell Investment Group, Auckland. 
Bankers: Westpac, Dunedin. 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 

Note 2006 2005
$000 $000

Revenue 1  24,130 11,865
Expenditure 2  (1,327) (1,271)
Surplus before tax  22,803 10,594
Taxation   – –
Net surplus  22,803 10,594
This net surplus has been allocated to uncommitted surplus    
Consolidated Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 

2006 2005
$000 $000

Net surplus for the year   22,803 10,594
Total recognised revenues and expenses   22,803 10,594
Less donations approved   (5,545) (4,694)
Movements in trust funds for the year   17,258 5,900
Trust funds opening balance  171,916 166,016
Trust funds closing balance  189,174 171,916
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006
Note 2006 2005

   $000 $000
Source of funds—    
Trust funds 3  189,174 171,916
Current liabilities:   

Accounts payable   104 70
Donations payable   4,139 3,667

   193,417 175,653
Employment of funds—    
Current assets:    

Current account   171 170
Short term bank deposits   1,450 371
Debtors   – 2

   1,621 543
Non current assets:    

Managed funds 4  190,441 173,726
Fixed assets 5  1,107 1,136
Advance to Dunedin Community House Trust 10  248 248

   191,796 175,110
   193,417 175,653
Approved on behalf of the board: 
JOHN FARRY. RUSSELL HENDRY. 
Chairperson. Trustee. 
27 June 2006. 27 June 2006. 
Consolidated Statement of Cashflows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Note  2006 2005
 $000 $000

Cashflow from operating activities— 
Cash was provided from:   

Interest  40 47
Other  117 115

 157 162
Cash was disbursed on:   

Payment to suppliers and staff  811 863
Fund managers’ fees  432 409

 (1,243) (1,272)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 7  (1,086) (1,110)
Cashflow from investing activities— 
Cash was provided from: 

Receipts from fund managers 7,259 7,487
Cash was disbursed on: 

Purchase of fixed assets (20) (4)
Net cash inflow from investing activities 7,239 7,483
Cashflow from funding activities— 
Cash was provided from: 

Long term loan repayment – 2
Cash was disbursed on: 

Donations paid (5,073) (7,098)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from funding activities (5,073) (7,096)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from activities 1,080 (723)
Add opening cash brought forward 541 1,264
Ending cash carried forward 1,621 541
Cash comprises: 

Cash at bank 171 170
Term deposits 1,450 371

1,621 541
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
Basis of Preparation
The Community Trust of Otago was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Community 
Trusts Act 1999. 
These are the consolidated financial statements of The Community Trust of Otago and its wholly owned subsidiaries: The 
Community Trust Amateur Sports Co Limited, The Community Trust District Improvement Company Limited and Fillmor 
House Limited. 
The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and comprise consolidated 
statements of the following: Financial performance, movement in trust funds, financial position, cashflows, as well as notes 
to these financial statements. 
The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost, except for the revaluation of managed funds. 
Specific Accounting Policies
Income
Income from managed funds includes both realised and unrealised income and is recorded gross of fund management 
expenses.
Interest is recognised on an accrual basis. 
Foreign Currencies
All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date. All realised and 
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in the statement of financial performance.  
Taxation
With effect from 1 April 2004, community trusts, including The Community Trust of Otago, became exempt from income tax 
pursuant to section CW of the Income Tax Act 2004. 
Fillmor House Limited is the only subsidiary liable for income tax. Income tax is recognised on the surplus available for 
distribution before taxation, adjusting for differences between taxable and accounting income. Future tax benefits are not 
recognised unless realisation of the asset is virtually certain. 
Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.  
Depreciation
Depreciation has been charged to the financial statement using rates which will write off the cost of assets less their estimated
residual value over their estimated economic lives. The depreciation rates used are: 

Buildings 4% diminishing value
Office furniture and equipment 12-48% diminishing value

Donations Payable 
Donations payable represents donations approved by the trustees but unpaid as at balance date. 
Receivables
Receivables are stated at estimated realisable value after providing against debts where collection is doubtful. Bad debts are 
written off during the period in which they are identified. 
GST
Subsidiaries of The Community Trust of Otago, Fillmor House Limited and The Community Trust District Improvement 
Company Limited are registered for GST. Accordingly, their financial performance and financial position have been 
consolidated within the accounts on a GST exclusive basis. Subject to the above, the trust is not registered for GST purposes 
and the financial statements have been prepared on a GST inclusive basis. 
Basis of Consolidation 
The Community Trust of Otago, Fillmor House Limited, The Community Trust District Improvement Company Limited 
and The Community Trust Amateur Sports Company Limited have been consolidated using the purchase method of 
consolidation.  
Investments
Investments are valued at period end market value. All realised and unrealised gains and losses are recognised in the statement
of financial performance. 
Hedging Instruments 
The trust, through its fund managers, enters into hedging instruments such as forward exchange contracts. These are converted 
to the New Zealand dollar rate at balance date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the 
statement of financial performance as income from managed funds. 
Statement of Cashflows 
Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. 
Financial Instruments 
All assets and liabilities of the trust with the exception of fixed assets are financial instruments and are recognised in the 
statement of financial position. All financial instruments are recorded at market value or fair value or are not materially 
different from market value or fair value. 
Fund managers utilise financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency 
exchange rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to 
the New Zealand dollar rate at balance date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the statement
of financial performance. 
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The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information About Financial Instruments have been included 
throughout the financial statements where material. 
Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies during the year. 
1. Revenue      

Note  2006 2005
 $000 $000

Interest  3,332 3,961
Pooled managed funds  18,377 8,986 
Realised gains/(losses)  999 (572)
Unrealised gains/(losses)  1,307 (620)
Other  115 110
Total operating revenue  24,130 11,865
2. Expenditure      
Depreciation  51  50
Fund managers’ fees  432  409
Occupancy  70  65
Other operating  124  102
Professional fees  154  156
Promotion  35  54
Public and statutory reporting  17  14
Staff  254  266
Trustee fees 11  166  142
Trustee expenses  24  13

 1,327  1,271
Professional fees—    
Audit fees  10  10
Accounting and other support  13  11
Computer support  17  2
Legal advisers  2  5
Professional investment advisers  92  90
Tax advice  11  19
Other professional advice  9  19

 154  156
3. Trust Funds 
Trust Capital 
The trust capital represents the realised value of its original asset, being shares in Trust Bank. 

2006 2005
$000 $000

Opening balance 131,467 131,467
Closing balance 131,467 131,467
Capital maintenance reserve:  

Opening balance 30,203 25,913
Transfer from uncommitted surplus 5,570 4,290

Closing balance 35,773 30,203
The capital maintenance reserve represents the additional amount necessary to preserve the real value of the capital allowing 
for inflation as measured by the Consumers’ Price Index (CPI). 
Uncommitted surplus: 

Opening balance 10,246 8,636 
Donations approved during the year (5,545) (4,694)
Trustee surplus 22,803 10,594 
Transfer to capital maintenance reserve (5,570) (4,290)

Closing balance 21,934 10,246 
Total closing trust funds 189,174 171,916
Available for non taxable distribution to donees: 

Opening balance 165,851 166,016
Deduct donations approved during the year to non tax exempt donees (201) (165)

Closing balance 165,650 165,851
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Balance available for taxable distribution to donees: 
Opening balance 6,065 –
Current year surplus 22,803 10,594
Deduct donations approved during the year to exempt donees (5,344) (4,529)

Closing balance 23,524 6,065
Total trust funds 189,174 171,916

4. Managed Funds
2006 2005
$000 $000

Managed by external managers:  
Opening balance 173,726 169,505
Gross income 23,973 11,708 
Fund managers’ fees – deducted (432) (409)
Withdrawals  (6,828) (7,078)

Closing balance 190,441 173,726
Investments comprise: 

Cash and deposits 11,512 11,396
Bonds 97,087 110,769
Equities 72,430 51,561
Hedge funds and futures 9,412 –

Total managed funds 190,441 173,726
Allocated as follows— 
New Zealand: 

Bonds and deposits 49,838 65,006
Equities 10,251 9,465

60,089 74,471
Overseas:

Bonds and deposits 58,761 57,159
Equities 52,443 42,096
Hedge funds and futures 19,148 –

130,352 99,255
Total: 

Bonds and deposits 108,599 122,165
Equities 62,694 51,561
Hedge funds and futures 19,148 –

190,441 173,726

5. Fixed Assets 
2006 2005
Book

 Value 
Book

 Value
$000 $000

Land: 
At cost 432 432

Buildings: 
At cost 1,026 1,026
Accumulated depreciation (395) (361)

631 665
Office furniture and equipment:  

At cost 258 237
Accumulated depreciation (214) (198)

44 39
Total net carrying value 1,107 1,136
Depreciation: 

Buildings 34 37
Office furniture and equipment 17 13

51 50
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6. Financial Instruments 
Currency Risk 
The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore result in 
a currency risk. The trusts fund managers actively monitor this risk and hedge positions in accordance with their investment 
guidelines. 
Interest Rate Risk 
The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trusts fund managers monitor 
this risk and change asset allocations and maturity profiles in accordance with their investment guidelines. 
Credit Risk 
The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that the risk is minimised. No collateral is required 
in respect of financial assets. 
For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value 
as disclosed in the financial statements at balance date. 
Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there are no significant 
concentrations of credit risk. 
Fair Values 
All financial instruments are carried at market value. 
7. Reconciliation of Reported Surplus to Net Cashflow From Operating Activities 

2006 2005
$000 $000

Surplus for the period 22,803 10,594
Add: 

Non-cash items: 
Depreciation 51 50
Managed fund (revaluation)/devaluation (23,974) (11,708)

(23,923) (11,658)
Movements in working capital items:  

Increase/(decrease) in creditors 32 (60)
(Increase)/decrease in debtors 2 14 

34 (46)
Net cashflow/(outflow) from operating activities (1,086)  (1,110) 

8 Related Party Transactions  
Several of the trustees of the community trust are also members of the governing body of organisations which were recipients 
of community trust donations during the year. The details are as follows: 
  Donation Amount 
Trustees Recipient Organisation $ 
Hilary Allison Anglican Family Care 65,860 
Russell Hendry Otago Cricket Association 60,000 
Sally Hope Oamaru Victorian Heritage Celebrations 5,600 
Alan McLay Waitaki District Council 5,000 
 WDC-Waitaki Development Board 80,000 
Barbara Payton Basketball Otago 70,000 
 Otago Employment Trust 2,860 
Raewynne Pedofski IDEA Services Otago 16,500 
Mark Ryan Otago Polytechnic 2,000 
Nicola Taylor Otago Polytechnic 2,000 
 Pikiake Te Rito 2,860 
 Trustees of the Purakanui Urupa 2,000 
Bill Thomson Heartland Otago/Southland Life Education Trust 51,400 
9. Contingent Liabilities 
Contingent liabilities at 31 March 2006 – $Nil. (2005 – $Nil). 
10. Advance to Dunedin Community House Trust (Inc.)
A 10-year term, interest free advance was made to the Dunedin Community House Trust (Inc.) in December 1999. 
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11. Trustee Remuneration 
Rates of trustees’ remuneration are set by the Minister of Finance. Remuneration includes the honoraria and meeting fees. 
 Board Meetings Other Official  Honorarium and 
 No. Held No. Attended Meetings Attended Meeting Fees Paid 
    $
Hilary Allison 11 10 13 15,442 
Duncan Butcher 11 11 15 14,765 
John Farry 11 9 21 26,470 
Russell Hendry 11 11 23 17,855 
Sally Hope 11 7 14 11,155 
Alan McLay 11 10 12 12,715 
Barbara Payton 11 10 13 10,735 
Raewynne Pedofski 11 11 19 14,065 
Mark Ryan 11 7 6 7,165 
David Shepherd 11 11 16 13,435 
Nicola Taylor 9 9 9 8,193 
Bill Thomson 11 10 13 13,820 
Total remuneration     165,815  
12. Trustee Register of Interests 
The trust maintains a “Register of Interests” which is held at its office and which is available for public inspection. 
13. Trustee Liability Insurance 
The trust has insured its trustees against liability to other parties that may arise from their position as trustees. The insurance
does not cover liabilities arising from criminal actions. 

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of The Community Trust of Otago  
We have audited the financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance and 
financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting 
policies. 
Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which fairly reflects the financial position of the trust and 
group as at 31 March 2006, and the results of its operations and cashflows for the year ended on that date. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees. 
Basis of Opinion  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing: 

 the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and 
 whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s and group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately 

disclosed.
We have conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so 
as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error.
In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial report. 
Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interest in, the trust or any of its subsidiaries. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion, the financial report fairly reflects the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2006 and the 
results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 27 June 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
POLSON HIGGS, Chartered Accountants, Dunedin. 

–––––––––––––––
(A summary of donations approved during the financial year ended 31 March 2006 is available on request from the office 
of the trust – freephone 0800 101 240 or email info@cto.org.nz or by writing to the Trust at P.O. Box 5751, Dunedin.)
gs4951 
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TSB Community Trust 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

TSB Community Trust 
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 

Notes 2006 2005
$ $

Income    
Dividends   7,000,000 6,265,000
Interest   376,813 259,573

   7,376,813 6,524,573
Expenses    

Audit fees   9,000 9,096
Trustee honoraria   79,672 74,747
Trustee expenses   12,182 13,842
Other expenses   246,268 188,494
Depreciation   28,679 24,711

Total expenses   375,801 310,889
Net surplus   7,001,012 6,213,684
Donations during current year   6,510,987 4,576,714
Suspension of loan   – 100,000
Net surplus transferred to equity   490,025 1,536,969

Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
2006 2005

$ $
Net surplus 490,025 1,536,969
Balance retained as trustees’ income added to equity 490,025 1,536,969
Equity at start of year 17,554,465 16,017,496

18,044,490 17,554,465

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006 
Notes 2006 2005

   $ $
Trust equity 2  18,044,490 17,554,465
Current liabilities:    

Accrued charges   54,026 52,406
Donations payable   1,891,380 546,200

   1,945,406 598,606
Total equity and liabilities   19,989,895 18,153,071
Current assets:    

Petty cash   54 195
Bank   47,517 84,787
Dividend receivable   4,975,000 4,515,000
Accrued interest   62,875 50,313

   5,085,446 4,650,295
Non current assets:    

Property, plant and equipment as per schedule (at book value) 3  54,449 72,776
Investments 4  14,850,000 13,430,000

Total assets   19,989,895 18,153,071
For and on behalf of the trustees: 
COLLEEN TUUTA.  5 July 2006. 
KEMP BROUGHTON. 5 July 2006. 
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Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Notes 2006 2005

$ $
Operating activities—    
Cash was provided from:    

Interest income received   364,250 249,005
Dividend income received   6,540,000 5,290,000

 6,904,250 5,539,005
Cash was applied to:    

Donations paid   5,165,807 4,444,314
Operating expenditure   344,566 282,588

 5,510,373 4,726,902
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities  1,393,877 812,103

Investing activities— 
Cash was applied to:    

Net increase in investment securities   1,420,000 780,000
Property, plant and equipment purchased   11,288 59,780

 1,431,288 839,780
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities  (1,431,288) (839,780)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash    (37,411) (27,677)
Add opening cash brought forward   84,982 112,659
Ending cash carried forward  47,571 84,982
Cash balances in balance sheet:    

Petty cash   54 195
Bank   47,517 84,787

Ending cash carried forward  47,571 84,982

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies  
TSB Community Trust is a trust established by trust deed dated 30 May 1988, and has adopted a revised deed on 8 February 
2001.
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with this deed and the Community Trusts Act 1999. 
Measurement System 
The measurement system adopted is that of historical cost.  
Particular Accounting Policies 
The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the trust in the preparation of these financial 
statements. 
Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation 
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost and will be depreciated on a straight line basis over four years. 
Taxation 
From 1 April 2004, section CB4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act (1994) exempts the trust from income tax. 
Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable are stated at their estimated realisable value. 
Investments
The TSB Bank Limited shares are stated at the value when gifted on 20,000,000 fully paid shares at 50 cents representing 
$10,000,000. The net asset backing at 31 March 2006 was $9.66 per share. 
Goods and Services Tax 
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST inclusive basis. 
Financial Instruments 
The financial instruments are recorded at their carrying value which is also the fair value of each of the classes of financial
instruments consisting of cash, accrued interest, dividends receivable, investments other than shares in TSB Bank Limited, 
accrued charges and donations payable. As stated above, the shares in TSB Bank Limited are carried at their value when gifted. 
Cashflow 
For the purpose of the statement of cashflow, cash includes cash on hand and deposits held on call with banks. 
Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in 
previous years. 
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2. Analysis of Equity 
The trust deed makes distinction between trust capital and accumulated trustees’ income. The equity of the trust consists of the
following:

2006 2005
Capital: 

Trust capital 100 100
Initial gift 10,000,000 10,000,000

10,000,100 10,000,100
Balance at beginning of year 7,554,365 6,017,396
Net surplus held by trustee 490,025 1,536,969
Balance at end of year 8,044,390 7,554,365

$18,044,490 $17,554,465
3. Property, Plant and Equipment 

2006

Cost
$

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

$

2005 Book
Value

$
Buildings 2,070  1,554 516
Fixtures and fittings 9,913  3,242 6,671
Other fixed assets 122,311  75,049 47,262

134,294  79,845 54,449
2005
Buildings 2,070  1,036 1,034
Fixtures and fittings 8,818  832 7,986
Other fixed assets 114,253  50,498 63,755

125,142  52,366 72,776
4. Investments  

2006 2005
$ $

Other investments: 
Shares in TSB Bank Limited 10,000,000 10,000,000
TSB Bank Limited investments 2,850,000 3,430,000
TSB Bank Limited investments – reserve held 2,000,000 –

14,850,000 13,430,000
5. Contingent Liabilities 
There are no contingent liabilities at year ead (31 March 2005 – $Nil). 
6. Capital Commitments 
There are no capital commitments at year end (31 March 2005 – $Nil). 
7. Related Parties 
The trust paid donations throughout the year to community organisations of which the trustees may be members. These 
donations were made on normal terms and conditions. There were no amounts outstanding at 31 March 2006 relating to 
these transactions. 
8. Reconciliation of Net Profit with cashflows from operating activities

2006 2005
$ $

Reported surplus 490,025 1,536,969
Add non-cash items: 

Depreciation and loss on disposal 29,615 24,710
Suspension of loan – 100,000

519,640 1,661,679
Add/(less) movements in other working capital items:  

Increase/(decrease) in sundry creditors 1,346,800 135,993
(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors (472,563) (985,569)

Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,393,877 812,103
9. Financial Instruments 
Financial instruments that potentially have credit risk are cash, accrued interest and accrued charges. 
The maximum credit risk exposure at balance date is the carrying value of the bank, accrued interest and accrued charges. This 
is also the fair value. 
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10. Publishing Requirements 
A comprehensive list itemising all recipients was published in the Taranaki Daily News on the following dates: 

1st Quarter  9 August 2005
2nd Quarter 10 November 2005
3rd Quarter 28 December 2005
4th Quarter 25 April 2006

A copy of the list of grants is available to anyone upon request (P.O. Box 667, New Plymouth). 

11. Segment Information 
The trust operates predominantly in one industry – investment. All operations are carried out within New Zealand. 

Auditors’ Report 
To the Trustees of the TSB Community Trust 
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of 
TSB Community Trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in accordance with the 
accounting policies set out. 

Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation, in accordance with New Zealand law and generally accepted accounting 
practice, of financial statements which fairly reflects the financial position of TSB Community Trust as at 31 March 2006 and 
the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express to you an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees. 

Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
It also includes assessing: 

 the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and 
 whether the accounting policies are appropriate to TSB Community Trust circumstances, consistently applied and 

adequately disclosed. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or 
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 
Other than in our capacity as auditor, we have no relationship with, or interests in TSB Community Trust. 

Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion, the financial statements fairly reflect the financial position of TSB Community Trust as at 31 March 2006 and the
results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 11 July 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
DELOITTE, Chartered Accountants, Hamilton, New Zealand. 

Note
The above financial statements are for the parent entity TSB Community Trust and do not include the TSB Community Trust 
Group information. A full set of consolidated financial statements, which includes the parent entity and group information, is 
available for inspection at the trust offices at 64-66 Vivian Street, New Plymouth. 
gs5121 

New Zealand Gazette Fee Increase 

Due to increased costs, the charge for notices published in the New Zealand Gazette will increase from 
40 cents per word to 50 cents per word with effect from 1 September 2006. 
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